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feeting with the Lr. NcCoy from the US embassy, on & AdDiEL/ Sept.
F7m=ms Laura Jehnston

Issue- ¥cCoy wanted to meet with me ‘because my “mom™ had written
to the US Ambzssador to Cuyana and asked what was goin: on with me,
and would they check on my health, general wellbeing.

Meloy's st

If there was an unofficial inquiry mbout soméonw with ©T in Juyana,
He'd call the Georgetown office to confirm that they live here.

If there was an officizal inquiry from the .ashington office, then he'll
have to visit the werson himself,

He recomnended in his reprot to ‘.achinstor that he visit cvery ¢
months, since so many U5 citizens are there, and plan:z for his next
trip in rebruary, '706.

e said that he was very lapressel wita the hard worn taz® las been
done there, but thzt it isn't th: 1ife for hic. He r~=7" t43-1 it was
too lsolatsd~~ he couldn't jump in a car anc move arsun? if there, and
on the other hand, %here-was-tee-- he couldn't do hic oo thi
there. He czid thet he ie comfortatls, and didn't lite vrivitions, tho
he has been throurh some, like the marinec for & vears, and the rorean
war, anc he has chosen Luyana because he can werk as a free asert here,
in his o office and doing thinee his way-« nct like sore of the bir
ehhzssies whiech have alet of supervision. iHe said that the Lo almost
bioke relations with suyana lasi (ctober, and he wac the Jhurge'de
Affairs, and et that tirme was tied to hic decl:. 1d- =redeccecor hed
had secme probler, and he had been trhinings Z other staff, and he hadn't
been able to visit when he would have liked to.

He said that the custody problems and the inguiry protlems would
continue, because for a grour getiing startel ir uyzna, not in the
well~knovm rartc of the workd, narents ~pt alzr-e” over rot having
mere information. He said that Jim mavy or mey neoi lose over the
custody of John stoen.

From scCoy to Jlie=== lcloy to0ld uash at he nd
that he was ilmnressed witih Jonestown. ne wrote the.. ti Jone

was free to come ant ro. Teomle wers hz-7v, hezltry and turt sven in
his short viejt, he saw that no one was fearf{ul, and there wers ne
arcned gugrds. e wrote that much wors Lzt teen done in 3 yearcs,

and thet althe he couldn't know everythin~ in just 2 1/2 hr-., none
were ther involuntarily. Everyihine was in the ovpen. e wrote tthat
_everyone war free to cone and p£a, as with Lroussard, whe tent to Jort
Kaitume, to Hatthews Ridze, and then into Seor-etorm, an® ic no
awaiting travel arrangements home{ In other words, he didn't =now

that Leon had left already.) He said that he couldn't stazte
categorically that no one was beaten, but his own obrervations show
that he couldn't categorically say that they weee. THIS ..o 0l ITCCAT

HeofL
p

He said that in wlth his regular visits every € ros. he'd 422 care
of registering pabies (must be dcne %ith in the firet © year:c ofare),
of seein¢, personally those getiing sociaml securitiy-- recuire .cni that
they be seen yearly; and he'll notify us ahead of tizs ~ther heo plans
1o visit eo we can orpanize that part. Also, we must notify ki of
any deaths.

ie has 7000 applications for visas te US, out af a country of 83000
107 he pointed out.
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He sald that he asked Carolyn Looman if she wanted to g(, 4he,n‘ t{ey were
in private, and he had hir vehicle right there, and she said no. he said
that he included this in & repoot.
He said that the “mbassy could be helpful to us if we had a mediczl
emergency and needed GDF to get someone out, or if somevne had an
emer-ency in the US that they had to go back for, or if somecre
hat¢ to go to Trinidad for a medical problem, etc. He szid that the
Embassy didn’t just look into people’s lives, that it woulc be helpful.

HKe salé¢ that Jit was very, very upset mbout the éustody contacts, and

the inquiries, and paid that #cCoy's own feelings were that he wouldn't
investigate custody unless officially asked to because be felt trat if

we were able to get passports for the ehildren, thot obviously the rarents
had participated in that.

He sald that i1f a lawyer, or a private Investirator as%ed hinm tc extrzdite
someone on a charze, or for investigation, he would no#, only if an
“official court” sent him wowd would ne turn tae matter into tho _uyanese
officizls for returning a person to the U.l.

A man from the L. hzs cazlled hiw, and tal¥ed to hi: gires he'c reoturned
froafron 3/trn. “-hen TeZoy told hir that he'd been isrrecced, the rman
didn't want to hear that. He szid that the man had rivér hic ¢ list
-of names, he couldrn't place the letter rif-t then, but he vaz-t'toc
worried about it, of children that were rroble<c with eurtesy, -2 =ald
that he'd tolfd the man hie honest opinion.

KeCoy sald that he 4idn't like J/tn for himself because he ¢idn't like
cooperative living for hinself. /Hg/

He mentioned Joyce several times- not by her name, bBut as the m=-7iczl
prectitioner. Ke mentioned in the context of the help the exbzscy could

be-- that he'd noticed alot of senior: there, and zlcs alot ol crildren,
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Amreican Embagsy May
Dick McCoy Deborah Touchette
appt w/ Sharen Amos

Mike Prokes

Deborah Touchette

~If a person ip recruiting merceneries it's mgainst the law, that's
how they've arrested Cuban:exicles.

~He mai¢ conspiracy ie one of the hardest things t¢ prove ina court
of law

-He mentioned the cmse regarding the Border incident, said the
Surinamese were in the right.

-He mgntioned that the U.S. had aided in building the Linden Hwy.

and the East Coast road, Sherrif St. and Timehri Alrport.

-gaid Wille had thought up some plan before he was thrown out.
-Dick maid the Guy, Govi, has borrowed from the IMF before.

-He mentioned that there was no foreign investment in Guyana now
but that theywere tc come out with a private investment cxde

-He said that even Rugsia had american companies

-Said they gave Rockerfeller the Red Carpet treatment when he came
to Russia

-Said Chase Manhattan Bank mand Pepsi Cola was algo in Russia

-He said, in ¢ many words that it didn't really matter what type
of Govt. as long as there was private interprige, or the U.5. could
invest in the country relations would be better

-Said the U.S. had tbalot of funds in this area with no returns
-(ref. to Jonestounguparents think people are being held against
there will, He sald Jeff Hams Aidn’'t understand why Dick didn't

act on his behalf

=Dick mentioned we did live an austire life in Jenestown

=-He sald Dan Webble was comming to viglt Jonestown alemg-with

~{in ref. to the unrest in Guyana now) Sharon asked him ifishe
thought Cheddi‘s membership was growing?

=He waid he didn't think it was mny lees or growing, siad Cheddl
d4idn't have chriema

-He wald he wouldn't follow Cheddi to the tolilet

~He siad Guynesme won't fight
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Mcloy 2/4/78

~he sali thal st the Stale Deot thev hed asked about the secision and helsy's
L Amhas3alyr hui amid thut we can'y Gpec te on thbat &7 tne ELE¢ is in
¢uurt mL3 the attorrceys are reyutsble
-he said the Yuage Bishop 46 8 beTC Doscs reputabls Judie su trerc 15
no pTublem .
~he #aid they had jusi ssccs becuase if toe case govs OB aus OR Lhey
sant tz know how Lo aps-ar
=Elizabeti Foters » £11 be lewving to poxsc “mudie wrabis ip May ar. Jen.-
Gentke will re.lace ber -ncCoy voesn'y Kno« Jadcs zgoerd)
cw +8 ue . E_ fm: tol. tuw woe:tc Yept ab.ut JoucSioar mn. Do RO=- e W T
bel. 2. -imst t.vir #ili ans pe §Feopl: wers Lajpc. et&, L B&i: Iix L.l
dope #: in RTest cetail mni we sculs be gettimg hic firsy re ort .tere
the frece. .z of dimf;
cri.i wbout tr2 nd repoft apd ne eA1d ou BAYE to M)y aBLln bl
tuv freea.I of infc act {or eac. Peport
~he B8l b went oo fwr m: b0 te.l Ltpe - tate dpii (and LE LAl Re DoV
® rucie his on Lris) tnat ne dian'e fecl tnere a8s ar use of ao Cle
#b inr gtngy.-werexmel mcxesn: EE ves reld mEaingl toelr &1l en. oL
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Uy embtazz: checrin on 3t as pore of tuis ghecrin - EEwaxe P2
ceuls € eLt L he Tk CLuUrtiCSr Fecple evils

BLC teloe. 1. Lfel

2-he BBid wrat he hae ger= trps with uve 3e pet urvsusl de terms of
peosle bein, wc ried about treir chi¥iror), he o2 he +ert thre (he
#or¢ tLin- in lers.el sten tte wiT ®wA~ OT WT: getTicni paTer's w.re
«0riics they'u get burt, arc 4in K turke ard .u-telovia/ couns pes 1:
iravel ani don'e potdf: their psrerts for monthe - in £t re Eaid k-
ment thru Yeri;le” whet T went thru with you

«bg Bal: tnat the huve tr ehect momerhat begmute there wassm TV docutoatsr
enilid m "rassport to the unknown™ shich =-nowe? trat tae povl anp ot
sctiv: in Jookize for peorle

RrQual INVLLNTVETT -

~ke &8i. 4% w#as cplv Justified wher 3t'e discriminetion sirpiv bic .ue
sc1 oDy i= americurn

~pr it's & crisinel c-nE wrd th tal br

~f. BA.. Lhorfe La® bBeen m ~robler Iin certain covn ries (mot “uvara! wrnere
trere 18 tn= Agopoliande lew (ehere someone i pullty wntil Toven
irn. ert) mrs tne € Blt im 3 11 for 1 o 2 yrarme it po T e
France, ®1itiva and £ wmisr) = drur swojkklers are cfter toe ores
e-nrrel bit hr Telt tre - Btill she 1d % wo om ToS't te omotriwl
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.. i QuESi.wda. by the wiste Jept he weula o, “i'm Lol ik e g lo3licr

to BB azat we'd do ip tnis desisionT, slre Dbt wepl oenab Lo canT
Wiat alli becper $o
GO Sub.xab A JHG ST M ARDTL ANL NTICH CNAS S5 F MIM EX-.ve vt TN DM
kol ADC

-ipterect 2°dA°T mear the  wWere Dre ©F €on but ther inatires

«Hysksaa wouldn't tougn it, he #a1d it's s case f-r the gourt™ o de~
with L+a #sroull srite him our thanke #»r kim chlectivit., ard 4% ro:e
thi dm inpresmive tc ¥elsv becaune Evavara he thint. was md-ir~tire
fcr ta fn- or trex schocl s.ste= (said »& hud ruts/ whenp 1t wae ou cf
hand

=Hutfield axiressed mr ipterect me d1% MeClosw v

~iusar fri- lrdiecs expresse. ipteresiet

«but moZt 0f Lhose Z-p-reasren who erote {actuall  their sowiy ai.«
res-onde! ) fet the gonTresssAen tuet-elwe-

~Zlarve frcm 1 s, Sruren fr oz L2ato(larnt r., Craa-=tor, ket 2. "oe
&. 5, the Ccnrremsnan from Or-eon (2. 4 -p's knc tie nu=e., toaninly
Vice rresicént Monsulie but he fen’t wmure sboul that
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5 Mission Village Bupplies
1. 23 Sheets
2. 50 Head Sweat Bands

3. 1 can oil
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-ve m5is thet ever if the Amer. rco¥t iblercceilesd on the fert ¢f mgasxz us,
po-cne could reve Folitiesl intervection (1 thospht tRie #s5 Bue
tto 1 taought e Beid intervene? on Stece’s part - wnd Losie's trinw
thev woula in.ervene on our part wb---5/, bgt 4 erjectel to triw
statin- we'o knos &0 they ipntervencu op ~hoer's part becau® o€ nave
neorle who are prosTessiye whe would tell ue (ke Brid you couldn
;roye it either wav

—mt 8ai. in Loe¢ puisidc woitinz roor what we sere tc ocRy &bodt the foct

that it sected tro, *ore tryin:z (.mer, lLehusav) but we di:n’t trnin<
‘me. hLaa encusk ¢ inimtretive Lo-@f ioT whatever the sorlin isulv
~av. me, but #&'G probsblv have to die unyoa~/ hike anz Jebric foreot
the in-lroctich ar! ehen 1 sst Gowr after our ajpt te get = oeivif
togetner any su  toul, he aaia “casn'i <& Zlascus: nic ip e €-r' ctut
P_rgis picke. up on 4t {he aien't leav ue zlene dp cit of $2- oo
¢o . len't @3 it irn re, ani will propalls fave to Jo 1L ar .Y

1uckhsoe \3/-/7c suercn, Make, Mareie)

-rc arrest oteer/ tov Juoo. 8411 honmt writtes the deelel:in/ _uchic

88 . Lhe ju.se

~the arrent LrTior i5 a5:licutle until the oraers arc resciraen,’ toere £0021
fli.. we & Leew Lo Bring J' te toort lurtdl tré Groe: du feciipaeli o INR
=re the im- israiion tuinm, ar. their beirs teld pot to ler trve enill leave
Lry €04nlr., 0e 6.1 brat lzrsiY  there wépld be po Lo ae i -
cnil. leavine’ he .oesSp's gpc- 77 an’ Blate-ent to iv-itrafZ. @t L e
wpuidh't leave

~re yrece.ect heToy tal- u. ktoat to <een Che onil. wnere 3% d:, Los
£ iu tie enil. tarcs the acmicile ¢ his fatner (wtown ie tnc lep ]
fatr{r,, wli =L, 11 1w

et o erilt iF net Actiznslize? Gu-anszce BC that doean't a iy kgxmixg
BExCakiERkiIkxEn

«no remtrictien on Jdobkn travelinp

Abarndomeent ip tiere a gacl gabe as Yclod said

“ficinin ek Le gor: till o tvs julse mAk:iE hie decisien ©F tr. bowis
of proceedate/ d u.) irace huo to dr ie sa. she wanils hLer eLili buck
ams it isn't cunsi.cfes atandonTment gm (tro tnie uoesi'y Zeen Srove
r:r a good cwees, but 47 bberionmert wak as :erieg, Uu wOUlsE ave 0
ccoTe BhLd Sabhe Th: GLoL2

—simekh., 8511 thin 3 % 1.w¥e arn -weellert came bul &11.1 av-~erte LLat
he gz-sp't think «e& will win bef-te thie jJusee but ~ill & 1y jELl"
-re Buyan: noi soins tu the 74 over tne £-3ila an. el Ba i U 2 2
or Jofee wouldn't be arre tei/ he Bald Pl ov nman’+ A Ci.s aly 1
the gase, Suii we BLe 2dn'C go Loz m 2Ull1lon peopis wDEL YE 'ave BF
sttorney (LugkDo:y We gui: mc Soy -:d ¥ luctecrel 1o inla
«1¢ 821 trnot “cCoy &scull tter cnnven t- the ek fric wi
-he mai: Crief Justice Bullers ws3z ver' lgpresscs wiur
thet bollers &-Epatnics are wik! uz
sois we {Luckho sais/ o akoaldz®s lebby, tris sun.h nLv [-els we
=311 ret @ gwcinioo
-4 g8k 23 if the ju:ic. ne) wemii pro i the letters WE L.l ~toent owro 1
t~ the judgr B0u Ge Sals LO
=Luekhe casn'y L ikeo t- the
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-Stoen claims thv coort order (Califl is not bein- ow=ervec but Hcloy
told h m that Calif, luw 48 not even ooserved in Neveda or in mmsthe.
SGtate ard he pointed this out 1o Hawea who dgwanded that reCoy po 1z and
take tLe ehilz out
~be nlmwost came to blows with Bawes and tols him, “I'm not vour eerloyee,
I'r mot your agent"
~Hawes threwtened MoCoy snd sald he'd bripg Conrressser in, bcCoy said,
"you can brimg ip the whole House of Representatives 1° you want t="
«nolt €oun.rice will make ap srreement cailec "letters norateory " . hurn.r

the laws froc asolrer ec atr- as bindice, bui tnet usually relat-s te
erimibul activity {iike terr:ris=;

KeCoy 2/4/76 pp 2

re the precedent of other coun:rlei pet xiving cusitod? Lo momeor. ir
the by 1{ the crnil. live: ir this eo nipe

~he #a15 lsrael Geve. gave WM Customy Luc. bBecr:EBe 1% zeart arotl.r
lurseii solaler, he Z11p"t want t@ be ocuotes Oh this but %t .e: Lniy
AUNCal; thalt Aeve ti: child bacok

-62Coy iR roan. 1. re late Mpank Tuainie
=Turminis sett & filv te Mcoloy wit'  wour letiurs in it (Lavra Jours:i ns.sie
~after his wseiin tor Jot, ¥e'll oo to Yupeolavia or -olare

fL3toray i
~be 5-3a it san a beauvtiful country, peoile are resl nice 4 pev.r et
& reaal comzupist there” {(he Tetls the & 8tez of belf-managenesnt in
fu osluvise i cic ¢ to capitalism even thc the ped;ple there call
 therwelezs mocinlicsts
wgcpe people live in bip arts an: drive Mercedes ar: ave boste ard
there 18 & wealiry ¢lass end & boor cless arnd ExXEesFrxcissy &x Lhele is
unes:loyment ibut the Yyposrlavians cleir the people are lm2v) oo Luedre
i welf.re svstex
~1Ch unemployment
~there is ovrivate os«nerst it of ho .8ine/ toe, allece for frec excreesion
-..cCoy ia wery impresnc: with the Tugoslaviang/ hosever ke di. suy
t & pelice was g resclive
«ard if vov 68 my.nin- azeinst Tite you car bLe wrrestes i-r 2 .rr, Titc's
«ifc i on house arresi for weddline witp Bome rrout
~he said tne Uo ha:s & ot of jolnt invastcecte in ju-cslavie, has 3 nuclesr
reactoers thers
-pow Cherical has a joint wenture witn U:, F.0° millier
-k ik ruroslavka toere is evern & Us vhazver of Gsimerce
-us gives militar. aid tc fupcslavia ana tcén<s of it As ver, isportart
to our -astery syrepéarn colicy me tuey are Favericks ary Are nog-sllicred

Bellers LSuprexze Yi Judre) told ®eCoy thet wr t's best fer toc enils
#1211 be t-e declision

~howzever f you amn! to rrove sbandanm-nl it'c up to Jey¢e iouctelte
becur.k #ince s wat awarded custsa., Sue is the rriesr. aelernd nt
srd «1ill onv de- have to mumear im courl t¢ textify about tue
abandonment

re Gusana goln® to the sall on thi® ease

=ue C.A't Bee where any coustir; wuul? he involvedir a foreirn pelicy oi--
fute L .here nocne of their owr people vere involved.

~1 wexes if this eould be a 'foreirn 'oliey disvute” &z he ®2i- '@
a0e5n'y thipk it would be & Toreirr ollicy dispute i we d.n'¢ mressure

wti t.c #axi pressurs all eom:s fros their side (Steen's Rerzvirn-, bu
1'm not sure bout this
-hs aail that he and nis smbassazor RIVE renesies oh. o €820 " peOLLE

that tieyxak 1t is LAmericun citizers ob both si.ea
-only i 1t were a blatent denial of rigntss woulo t.are o & irobie
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Washingron, D.C. 20820

. £
@ DEPARTMENT OF STATE
- F .

Mpril 20, 1978

Ms. Mary Murphy
2170 Poplin
Palo Alto, California

Dear Ms. Murphy:

On behalf ¢f Secretary Vance, 1 want 0 thank you
for your communication concerning the custody case of
Jobn Victar S8toen, which is currently jn the courts in
Guyana.

All the parties to this case are American citizens.
The paremts of the child are on one side and the
People's Temple, a California religioua organization
that alsoc operates in Guyana, on the other.

Gur Amhassador and hie staff in Guysna have taken
an interest in the case, but have emphasized that the
interest of the United States is confined to assuring
that the matter is fairly and impartiaily adjudicated
in the courts strictly on its merite and without
outside interference from any quarter. Consistent with
this position, the Embaesy haz avoided taking any sides
in what is essentially a civil dispute between two
groups of Americans. NOr bhas any pressure been brought
by the Embasey on the Government of Guyana or its
coures, whith have yet t0 rule on the matter, in favor
of one side or the other.

The ingquiries made by the American Embassy on
behalf of the child's parents were normal protective
services that any American citizen abroad could expect
to receive from his government. The inquiries were not
attempts to interfere in the internal affairs of Guyana
and, indeed, have not been interpreted as such.
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While we in the Department of State syapathize very
much with Mr. and Nrs. Btoen in their efforts to regain
custody of their son, regrettably there jis little we
can do to be of assistance. Neither the Qepartment of
Btate nor the courts of the State of California have
the authority to enforce a U.B. court decision
concerning the custody of John Victor as long as he is
physically located outside of the United States. Child
custody orders iasued in the United States are normally
not accepted for enforcement in amother country on the
bagis of comity. While any American custody decision
might be given evidentiary weight in the Guyanese
proceeding, by no means will it be hinding on that
court.

fince the initiation of the custody suit in
Georgetown, the Department of Btate and our Embassy in
Guyana bave been in close contact with the Stoens and
their attorneys, both American and Guyanese. The
Embassy has attended all court proceedings, when
pernitted to attend, and hap assisted the Stoens in
gaining access tO Guyanese Government offjcials. The
.Embasay has regularly had conversations with the
opposing attorneys and hae spoken with Mr. Jim Jones,
the head of the People's Temple., Ae Mr. Jones is also
an American citizren and entitled to the same rights and
protection as Mr. and Nrs. Btoen, the Embasasy has been
careful to avoid prejudicing the outcome of the
dispute. It is the Embamey's responsibility to meek to
ensure that the judicjal outcome of the dispute results
from a fair and impartial determination of the merits
of the case, and all of our efforts are so directed.

Bincerely,

(g )

William D. Blair, Jr.
Acting Assistant Gecretary
for Public Affairs
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DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Washingzon, D.C. 20620

April 20, 1976

NE. Mary Murphy
2170 Poplin
Palo Alto, California

Dear Ms. Murphy:

Oon behalf of Becretary Vance, I want to thank you
for your communication concerning the custody case of
John Victor Stoen, shich is currently in the courts in
Guyana.

All the parties to this case are Américan citizeéns.
-The parents of the child are on one nide and the
Peoplets Temple, a California religious organization
that also operates in Guyana, on the other.

cur Ambassador and his staff in Guyana have taken
an interest in the case, but have emphasized that the
interest of the United States is confined to assuring
that the matter is fairly and impartially adjudicated
in the courts strictly on its merits and without
outside interference from any quarter. Consistent with
thie position, the Embassy bas avoided taking any sides
in what is espentially a ¢ivil dispute between two
groups of Americans. Nor has any pressure been brought
by the Embasxy on the Government of Guyana or its
courts, which have yet to rule on the matter, in favor

of one side or the other.

The inquiries made by the American Esbassy on
behalf of the child's parents were normal protective
- wervices that any Amerjcan citizen abroad could expect
to receive from his government. The inguiries were not
attempts to interfere in the internal affajirs of Guyana
and, jndeed, have not been interpreted as such.

G
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while we in the Department of State sympathize wvery
much with Mr. and Mre. Btoen in their efforte to regain
custody of their son, Tegrettably theére is little we
can do to be of assistance. Neither the Department of
State por the courts of the State of California have
the authority to enforce a 0.5, court decision
concerning the custody of John Victor as long as he is
physically located ocutsjide of the United States. Child
custody orders issued in the United States are normally
not accepted for enforcement in another country on the
basis of comity. While any American tusitocdy decision
might be given evidentiary weight in the Guyanese
proceeding, by no means will it be binding on that
court.

Eince the initiation of the custody swuit in
Georgetown, the Department of State and our BEmbassy in
Guyana have been in close contact with the Stoens and
their attorneye, both American and Guyahese. The
REmbasxy has attended all court proceedings, when
permitted to attend, and has aseisted the Stoens in
gaining access to Guyanese Government officials. The
Enbassy has regqularly had conversations with the
opposing attorneys and bhas apoken with Mr. Jim Jones,
the head of the Pacple's Temple. As Mr. Jones is also
ah American citisen and entitled to the wame rights and
protection as Mr. and Mrs. Stoen, the Embasay has been
careful to avoid prejudicing the outcome of the
dispute. It is the Ewbassy's responsibility to seek to
ensure that the judicial ocutcome of the dispute results
from a fair and impartial determination of the merits
of the case, and all of our efforts are so directed.

Sincerely,

William D. Blair, Jr. '(

Acting Assistant Becretary
for Public Affairs

T e
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Dear Nadan,

Application for Permanent Residence

I refer to your applications and heve te infora you thet
approval hae been givern for the following persons {eitizens of the
United States of America) to reside permanently in Guyans es recters

of the Peoplse Tenple sgricultural Mission, Horth West Districi, frow
the dutes of their arrival: '

1, Lew Eric Jupes 15. Irene Edwards

2. Lifethy\Glenn\Pappen 16. Sandra Jopes

%. Mary K. Griffith 17. Joyce Ann Parkes
4. Corpeliuvs Trusc Jr. 18, Walter Certoell
5. Alexander Griffith 19. Rose Sheltcn

6. Tyrone Cartoell 20. James Jones Jr.
7. Dana Serry 21. Patricie Carizell
8. Laure Johosten 22, Teresea Bulord
9, Daren Janerc 23, Carolyr Layton
10/ Ewelyn Bichles 24, Terry Jones
11. BRonaly Crawford 25. David Chelkin
12, TYulands Crawford 26, Stephanic Browy'
13. Joyoelyn Browm 27. Timothy Jones
14, James Edvards 28. Jamey Jenes

They are rejuired to bs in possession of medical torid-
ficates for submission to the Port Health Officer, Ministry of Fzaith
Brickdem, Such ecertificates must specif{y that they are free Irex
any contagious or infectious diseases and should inmglude the following:

?ﬁo??a

{a) s=tool - free from ove and parasites;

Anc pATAE

{b) blood - no evidence of active Venereal
disease (n pegative VDRL test);

{c) megative chest X-ray

Please arrange for their pesaparts to be taken to the
tbe Senlor Iamigratioa Officer, Brickda i

for the oescascary sndorsemsnt,

]
g

Yours co-operabively,

T
_. ‘\ - RAKEE ~
K.R. BAIRD
Nrs, Paula Adamn for Permanent Secretary
Secretary, MINISTIY OF HOME AFFAIRS
Peoples Temple igricultural
NMission,
P.0. Box 893,
Gecretovn,

L{f{lc’d w?/@‘tm?é

NARIA



Borham

arod®l

=un

[

G M

lersie Alexar
Lernis Allen
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Faurice Anderson-.

Buth Anderscn

Linda Arterbverry l/
Ricardo Arterberry v [
Treviesse Ar1erbsrryb/

czor Lovelle Peax

Clinton Ercown

Clarence Ercwn -
\&’Luci oes Bryznt 1%

Rlexig Carr

el Julian Carter
Tircthy Cartert_/—
Gecrgia Catney
Fary Castillo.v
Williaz Castillos
Jossie Chankliss
Richard Qlark
Starler Clevton ¥
Shercn Cobb /
(rlznder Cole
¥illier Coley”
Fercld Cordell
Jizre Cottinghar

Vercellz Duwne=
Devid DuFont

Florine luscrn
Irene =Eddins

Zipporgh Edwar

Farcaret Dlsey
Sizon Elsey
Arthur Jezes F
Devens Evans
Sarya Evans
Sharla Evare
Shirelie Evers
Svluecier F
Eiwerd Lee
Rnonde

F
Retert Fren-li
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TMa-id Lo

Eimberly Fye

Dg—id CGallie

Fery helen Garcia

David Garrison

Kery Belen Gibson

Betty Jean Gill

Ruby Marie Glover

Claude Goodspeedq/

David Goodw:‘m\/

Euby Gray

Tine Grimm

Brian Guy

Thurren Guy IITh

Tiguan Ramon Hallbon

Doreothy Harden

Artee Harper V .

Jeannette Harrellu/r

Anrie Mae Herris

Jessimere Earris

}(Josephine Harris J/
Yagnoliz Rarris

Florence hHeath

Charles Henderscn

Vernell Henderson

Petricie Hess

Anthony Hicks

Romalde Hicks

Emma Kae Hill v/

Eable Hines

Faurice Hines

Faud Hinkle

Phyllis houstorn

Barbara Hoyer

Jerroll Ray Hunt

Michelle Leigh Hunt

George Hutcherson ¢

¥arion Leg Ingram

Cleo vy

¥innie Ivy

Bestrice Jacksen V’l

Faulette Faren Jackeon
Rosz lee JnckEom -
Thelma Jacksch
Clarie Jararoe
Richard Janzro

Euartis Jeffrey™
,
Eeréa T. Johnson g~

Deshen Joknesn

Flerida Jokrson
Gerald Jonneon &
Heegter JOEES?;;E?V
Irra Johnsor d

Joe Johnsnn-
Iuedella Jonneon
Fary Johrson

Fery Allie Jcknson-
Ruty Lee Jchrscn -
Addie Bee Jeres
Bertha Jores )
Forrest Rey Joree ?
lalz Jones

Yelerie Jcﬁes }
Vellerstine Jones ){
love X, dJoy F
Emma Jurerde

Elaine Eeeler

Viola Kelly
Charlotte Ring

lde King

Jeole King

Sharon Kislingbury
Lou Ethel Kizart
Ellen Klingmen ZK
Julia Howeer
Georgia Lecey
Farisnita langston
Lisa Leyton

Verna leswson

v fd



Ida Xae Lec

HKarer lendo

Fery Ise Lerdo
leetitia leroy
idrierre lewis
Flecha Lewis
Barry lewvis
Casardra Lewie
Dorie lewis
Freddie lee lewie Jr,. -
Liga Lewis 4
Rositn Jewig t
Gordon Iacrett
Camolyn loarsn &
Love Lite Love ~._
feard Marshaell
Azrveecse Marshall
Jimry Fason
Timothy KMason
Estelle FeCall
Eileen MeCznn

Rosavell Nelarroll

Allie ¥clenn ;// Ll

-

Levatues FeKinres
Diane FcKnight &
Earl McEKnight
Cassandra Minor
Arthur Clyde Mitchlell
.anie Rhone Koria
FLecls Mocrehead
Fagrly KorrisonV
ALugenia Forrieon
Queen Esther Koss
Danny Foten
Viole Koton,
Ruecell Moton \/
Tvette Muldrcw'
Fary Furphy
Gertude Failor v
Claudim Nerris '

Sue Noxon ‘/” :

Zelline C‘Pryahé‘\

/./.A-f-;(

Bruce Cliver

Rome C'Sharon~
Cirlee Far~

Carroll FP=ttavcrn
Ioeille Feyrovd
¥able Fecties

Jarest Fehbles

Irvin Ferkins

Leon Ferry

Rose Peterson tf
Glends FPolite

Joyece Folk

Bertha Fowell
Freddie Powell .
Kathy Purifey
Estella Railbeoks”
Jarer Pendolrh
Erilvy Ratliffe
¥illie B, Reed’
L Fee Rezves
Jerome Rhea
Esgie Roach
Odenia Roberson
Zakia Rohersen
Dorethy Rollines o’
Thermen Rosa v
Elsie Bogss ¥
Inia Rubin 4

Linda Sadler 1.
Dorothy Sanders -

-

Flore <sniers
Kyrtle Simms
4lvir Simen V'
Bornie Simon
Chrystel Simon
Joese Simonv
Donald Sly

Daviz Eltert Spith
Cleyvee Sresd {
Kovells Sneed 7 A
¥illie Sne=d
Marthe Snuere
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KAKTS OF PROSPECTIVE MEWBENS » PEOPLES

ORcAN

Therman Rosa
Jusnette Harell ./
Benry Colton
Fovade Harrie

ved Hollidsy
Sharon Hess P
I-us_- Harris
Nanch Sivesvy’.
Christian Roz}nko
Michael Rohko,
Marie Scheid L/
Dianne Scheid
Ponald Schied ;/
Rark Simon

Lula Jerdan v
Glanliel Johuson
Esily Smith v
Lyan Stahl «
Rovert Terver : -
Alleane Tucker .«
sy Turper

Lillie Mae Vietor )\
Barbara ¥alker
Jorrica Walker W
Parius Wheeler
Jelf U’hulub
Janilah vim_taf
Joseph Wilson
Erms Winfrey

Kary ¥otherspoon™'
Btanley Wright \L-

[

"Nas Yeatas f

Dorothy Nacon

Rorl Madden

Vioky Msrshell
Ssleata Johnson &
Touronds Sadthy/
Eilean Jackson »
Mark Gooney ’
Patricia Grunnet ‘/.
Liss Llanes \/ '

Jinmy Inghram
Kohaley Johnaon
Balen Jmaph-""&M‘M‘ﬁ
Fennie Jordan M'
Donald Fitch
Julie Everett™
Jahts Eithler
¥adis Fairley
Baynond Fitch V'
Dopald Field.s)c
Mark Fields
Key Janero)”
Bassie Johnson o

ands Love

!vedtc;; Martin
Michael McCann 1/’
Maris McCann
Carol Ncloy

Leanndra Mcloy v
Lowel) MeCoy

Dyenn ¥cCoy

Joyos Douglagiy”
Laurie Efrein

Dsborrah Evans
Rejuandrinne Darres®”
¥nllisea J;ni:aol'l-"'
Judy Houston W
Patricia Bousten /
Belen Howard

dva Inghru)!o
Cleveland Juckson
Donald Jackson

Kathryn Jeckecn

lso Joseph v /__
Dorothy hrria/
Margarst JasesK
Righard Jackson '~
Mary Domnell
Narie Ducket

Mauresn Fitch \/
Marshall Farris



Geraddune

Rebecca Flowers
Ann Melds

¥iola Fooks

Ray Thosas ¥ 1 Cin
pavryslle Fitch®
Apthony Pord

Lori Melds N
Jamas Bazi

Jon Baley “
Racis Balsy f:
Prinided Baisy /

Vands ¥ilsong”

Rory Bnrpu.nim
Terence Barge '/

Carsl hmtte { -~ )

Rbheavina Bean
Dbaniel Beck f
Thosar BeiMnen
Lena Benton [-
Daniel Barry -
Geneve Beal

Gail Brudshaw
Nicbelle brady ¥
Patricin Brl_dy “/

Nilapie Breidenbech v

Ann Brewer Dorothy L
Loie Breidembach
Wesley Br-idenbach\/
Ragina Bowser 174
Mary Bailey V7
James BishopV
Lynn Bishop v/

w3ane Bogue
Narliee Bogue
Edith Bogue -~
Georgiae Brady v
Ids Mbudy

Y Iillian Alezander e
Christa Ance ¥/
Harrist Bailey @
Edith Cordell
Susis Collinsy -
- Margarita Davia
Oabriel Dennis
Eddis Dennis °

lorin & Doviz
Joann Davie
Charles Ducke
Ise Donnell
Louiee Brews!
Rondell Carr:
Duape Carrol
Randall Carr
Michell Csrr
Lualla.Brown
Christopher
Derothy Buck
Prances Buck
Kinnie Buck)
Odents Buckl
Paul Bush’,
Chlotille B
Ronaléd Campt
Banry Canno:
Doris Cannon
¥ita Canncn
Yveites Kare
Balika Bords
Mark Boutte
Prian Bougu
Christine B
B. Darnes
E. Barmes
D'Atl’.'gnan [+
Ida Mae CRi
Inez Conedy
Angela Conr
Berths Cool
Candacs Cor
Chris Cords
Barbars Co;
Cindy Cords
Julie Cords
Joy Cordel.
Matasha Lo
Richard Co:
Rita Corde
Tersss Cor

-Pl1 11ie Cun

Janes Fugh
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Julie Hunnels \/|

Cloris Rodrigues e

Rossann R, Huggiero

Barbara Smith

Alveray Sattervhite -

411da Santiago

Jamal Patterson

Gladys Saith 4

Paris Hayden v

Eenne Ramanc ,/

Gloris R?_u l/

Margarits Romanc

Odell Rhodu/

Ann{e Rozymko v

David Gpodwin +

Ruth Ann Tupper /

Terrence Vade 7
Earen HEarmes /
Ollie Barrington L7
Jakari Wilson
fobians Stose ¥ |
Kary Rodgers ¥,
Rbonda P-ge\/
Tamz{ D¢lchaussays
Debrs Donnell
Cynthia Davis 4
Jamell hmno-/
Gerina Davie +/
Johannah Davin

de D-nnul/

Ellen Dupont v /

}Ju-ri- Duncan ¥
Bophin Gumon\/
Nary Casarvva |/~
Gail Chainkins”
Margie Davis
Tinne Chriatian
Phyllis Chaikin
Robert Christiany/
Mary Clancy v
Daniss Cor_lil’,
Nichasl Bimon
Harl Sepith
Jeffrey Smitn/
Susan Spain
Tay fanerus J

Lrash

Stephanie Swaney\/
Michael Smith v~
Clark Smith
Derotny Soloson ~
Andrew Silver

Aisha Siaon v
Robert Stroud & V/
dmands Symington
Tanya Cox <
Yernetts Christian v
Tad Schroeder

Bdrens Demetrie e
Xarvin Sellers f/
Kevin Seith v«

Ealin Spitn

Paye Schroeder
xesot) Sattn -
Kelanie Simon w
Patty McCoy

Annie MeGowan "
Joyce Mclntyre bl
8hirley Wilson”
CheryyVilnite,”
Debrs Wetrel

Ethel ¥inters
Jerry ¥Wilson Jr. W

Tony Walker

Eoith ¥right "
Lisa Wright

Feter Wotherapoon \/
Bue Williems

Malier Rhenelle
Calante V-nto/v
Betty Tschetter
Armellis Tardy _.\(
Jamal Baiey

Ray McKnight

Rose NeKnight

Judith Merriam
Shirley Mitchell ¢
Jostrice Morton
Detra Murray v/
Allan Newell &
Hattie hgwsll

Jennifer "cue];l/
¥arren Parke

. eald
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lole Piker
Narion Porter ‘/
Baith Roller
George Fhillipe
Joan Pursley

Ll Newell L

Earbert Newsll
Encie Fewsll
Reris Korrisen?
Raymond MeXndght
Danny Marahsll ro
Fawi Kotanni”
Mary MNoCann
Retty Moors l/ /
Tvonne Norriecn
Wirginis Niddleton
Potty Nitchell -
Bwcise Mitchell
Nagnolis Earris
Rassaz Emn.h}'/
Bylvis Grubbs
Pauline Groot
Prankie Grigsby /
Tame t1 ﬂutﬂthwl
Anitre Gresue
Ellen Greens
Doresn (reaves
Darid Goodwin”
Irma G111

_ ]
Ranes Gleg
Jason Cieg 7
Cuifford Gleg
Hattie Qibsog.
Wllie Gentry
Tiffany Oaroia
Bof Galls L
Betty Pitoh
Constance Frohs
Ros Fortsonm
Jerry Wilson Snr.
Rllot Taray \V/

: LIRS e

Kary Ford /
James Ford ,
lucy Miller !

Dlane Luadgvist
Beverly livingston L/
Carrie Langaton
Diane Louie [
Vands King
Robart Kice
Paerl lLand
Mith Eutulas
Boyan Eravits
Ratther Cole .,/ L)
April Xlingman i» ~
Clarence Cole :*”
Teresa King ) ?Q/
Carol Kerns
Rochells Kemp v~
Nelline Keap Y
Barbars Leap . -
Aunita Felly . —
lotna Jones e
¥iller Jahnson s
Janice Johnson -
Jnr:;u Jobnson
Damor Johnson —
Carm Lisa Jobnaon /
Deshow Johnson
Kristine Johnion
Michael Jones
sgoas Jones ﬁx
Kl xa Jonu‘ j
Patsy Jokmson
Johnson Sherantikii/”
Brenda Jones
Loureos Jackson
Gladys Jackson #~
Robert Juhnlon\/

Murger Dean v
Robert Tarver Jr.
Eric Upshaw

~ vof5
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w Mildrod Mercr l:nrron/ . Antoinett ‘ackaon
Wcbert Ohristien, Sr,V7
wiue Dimple Goodspeed vyl
¥Wilis Jo Ann Jobnmon V -

Carwelila Jackoon
laticiu Jackaon »—

Valerie Jackson

ar

Laurence Layton
Irane Mason #
Peatrice Parker »
Amsal Staten "
HByucinth Thrashs”
Orelia Andoruon_-‘t/
Samiel Anderson
Luberts Arnold ., -
Kisabeth Bell -
Ethel Bible ¥
Norman Bible

Tony Bible

Ruby Bright
Florence Brown
Mancy Brown

Annie D, Carter
Genevisve Cheek
Carcl D, Coleman
Tersie Copnssero
Batty Ann Daniel
Fmaruel Devie III
Parene Douglas
Francis Duvla

Ida Dorsey

Samnis Downey
Dorothy L. Ellzey
Afaongo Evane
Alonso Evaps
Kartha Evans
Jacqueline Fountain
Christopher Franklin
Johany Franklin
Copedn Puller
Yarna Fuller

Entis Fuselier
Vivian Qaincus
Carolyn Glover

Ray Godsbalk

¥iole Godahelk
Susan Grinom
Kichael Hesth
Pater Holmes

Lavana James
Shande Jazes
Frances Johnaon
Annetts Jones b
April Jones

Autymn Jones

Nat Jopes

Eome Jonss

Yenus Jones

Tiolet Jones

Maria Kntsuis‘/
Darell Eeller
Mildred KEerry w’
Zuretti llmgaton v
fonny (Tooy) Linton
Alice Lowery

Lovie Jean Lucss v
Charles Maraball '\/)
Diang Harshall 4
Lavette Marahall
Norman Marshall
Brandy ._lcneu McMurray
Sebastion NchHurray
Corneliua Miles
John HMiles

L, C. Mitchell
Nedvin Wurphy

Jane vﬁatachnann
Darlens Newman
Benjamin Newsome“
Willisgs Oliver v
Eichard Parr

Dals Parks
Cassandrs Pennywsll
Nerissn Pinmnnn
linhlrdle&’-rldna
Ann Peterson

lula FPickett

Barl Poplin

Penny Powell

Oneu) Romey

Hobert Kankin
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Yiola Backman
#orothy Iorhyy'
Jans Vallacs >
Lynn Chastain
Kecnard ¥iint te
Liss Yhiteire
Barlene ht.um]()
Carolyn Walle
Colette Wade
Pauline 8imon

Les Ethel TJoung
Piang Schied }(
John Saith

Pa{' Eally Ebes =

Moa Kesd

Pracy Stone tl/ ‘
Alberto Rons
Lindg Naal

Cﬂ&&“ Ruley lu:l.\/

Hchole Ida
Bara Ioour/
Kinabeth Koore™
Olare Nokeusie
Bather Levis
Guuck Tarirnda12
Emas Feonedy o
Tommie Keaton
Lorends Roms V/
Rosa Eines +
Jann Qurvi
Yernon Gomney
Lisa Gibeoz &7
Doris Novard
Bena Serring
Tarner Bauley
larry Jones
Madehs Johneon
Habel Jobnsoo
Jessie Jobhneon
Richasl Palton \-/
Felewnts Pinley
iucretis Mnley .

Migusl Depioa |
" mavle Dodge I
¥atherine Domin
Calvin Douglas
Qlecneass Danie
Jolcy Clark *
Renn Cemeron ¥
Arvelle Cole
}Jhriun Oll-lpbdll
Bertha Cavit
¥ancy Clay’
Wary Coleman
Ells Cook Id
James Cordell '
Loretta cszdl
Alfred Bell
Amanda EBrown
Madeline Brool;
Geneva Bell
Ethel Ball)
Jerross Erown
Tolanda Brown .
Juanits Greem
Kosie Burgaes
Cregario Rodri
Aurora Rodrigw
Orlandc Robins
Beulah Fonter
Lexie Davisy”
Louie De Pina
Rochelle Ealis
Mary Mayaback
Thomas Partak
Terry Stewart
Aurora Stewar!
Irviz Perkins
Naud Perkins
snthony FPikes
Carolyn Pikes
Bthel Fikes
Jaoqueline Pil




Ulich Richmond
013ie Biley

Mary divars ( (bile Mo

Berneda Richmond

) Zakia Roberson

Cedric Roberts
Banette Koberts
Darryl Robarte
Babrina Ecberis
Bherry Robarts )
larry Robsrts
Loren Roberts, Jr.
Paul Roberts
!‘:Lnot}\uitoberto
Margie fﬂobinnw
Tasha Robinaon
Anthm}lochene
Kin Rocheile v~
Tommie Eochalla

Ophelia Rodgera Y‘

Christine Rollins
Kay Romas

4. G. Rose

Elonda Ryleal/
Marie Ssdler
A)Treda Saffold
Douglas Sanders ’{h
Bettis Schexnayder
Alwase Scott
Andrea Scott
Dollis Scott
¥aurfice Soott
Pauline Scott
Borothy Simpso
Janes Bimpson {
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Joaeph Hiak
Rosalind Sisk
Albartha Seith
Bugens Smith
Parez Spith
Bhirley Smith
Halen Sneli
David Sweens
ﬁrnne Sueeney
Kattie Taylor «—
Alza Thomas
Carolyn Thomea
Gabriel Thomes
lavorne Thoman
Bita Thomaa

Beott Thomae, Jr.
Willisatter Thomas
Fauline Thornton
Leaflors Townes /
Harriet Tropp
Kathy Tropp
Richard Tropp

Gary Tylero.—
Preston Wade
Hoberta wade

Mark Wagner
Michells Wagner
Iouise Williams
Louies Teaks '&&lxmax
Lucinda Williams
Dians Wilkerscn
Burrell ¥ilson !
Raekiel Wilson ¥
Vara Young
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¥Antoina Plackwall +Connfs Bluford
Cynthia Blackwell
Jean Brown
Bethelina Crum e “yanthony Bown
Chantal Devia - ~3lial OT®E Bovman
Linds Kims Davis Patricis Bowman
Anits Garrison »Killer Bridgewater!
Patrick Henderson vDonna Briges
+ Renique Bacer ¢ viladys Brown
Berpadette Jackson isutenant Brown
Deshawn Jackeon whomss Browning
Nary Jackson Lhstty Carrgll
Xoya Johnwon (FA Donald Bafroll
Mrica Jones tddella Carter
Patricia Mason lara Causey
Theosors WoMurryy” Stephanie Chacen
Mable Kills “{avrance Chevin
Jennifer Newell Vioaie Chestur
Luigli Nevman 1lisn Christlan
Patricis Petitt rendn Co?}‘/
Faul Petitt viosl Cobt
Genevs Ratliff Viohn Cobb
Lwcs Ratliff T rles Goleman
Raymond Ratliff >  +Ruth Colemsn
Virgil Ratliff e Cook
aoquinstts Robsrtsan¥ [ ~Printdetts Conner
T . Jevel Rupnele Y'Belen Costello
laurastwSohact Viichasl Daniele
Alta Sellers “Aarbars Davis
Ronnie Slie ver Davis
William Sueene ¥. Davis
_Mary Valker -~

Brenda umn"/.
Janios Varren
laalis Wilson
Deloris Wilson
Quy Young
Virterberry, Ricardoy’
vhonique BaconV
“Clarence MoorsY
e » Jones
#Jladys Akins
Viislen illen
Arneld Alexander
wdarons Andernon
warcus Anderson
wBmantrell inderson
ougy dnderson
JIivian Anderson
wiivary intoine
JATiseta Arnodd *
Vadeline Bagby
*Terri Bagby
Imrsrrarhe gty
‘bare Baker
c Baker
vdair Daker
Sbavh Baker
L Teric Baxery”
ieasa Dercon
ioharl Beneon
toarions Bell
1yn Bernefisld
sHaxine Pette
LiEpestine Blair
VTirginis Blusitt

VHerbares Douglas
\Fatricia Dougles
Vixie Eleby
ne’yam-. Ellis
1Marty Bamans
YPid1a Buing
¢fics Ponsy
¢corrine Finney
»Toi Ponselle
e Fortaon
~Shirley Foater
“Prancie Pountain
tJevel PFountain
JEaketta Franklin
#3114¢ Fuller
ron Fulton
vid Caincue
Jeveland Garcis
lice Gayles
LEhapda hylnr\/
rtha Gibson
+Hasaie Gibson
L. V. Gibeon
PHelits Gibaon
impy Gorman
Gerald Orubbe
viarcedes Guidry
vJoy Guillory
Aelma Guillory
LYisherly Guy

VBharitta Guy”

4

¥arl Hall
Heloino Hall
Ei6 Hallman

vAuth Hurper
yﬁailursthard
——{Ensar Henderson
Viaura Hendoreon
~Murgarat Henderasor
yHattie Henderaon
wvSteven Henderaon

alaray Hendergon
L¥egina Marion Hig:
“Osiales Hilton
»Tansd Holliday ,
o»Elisia Jacksor
L Ronald Jackson
LClara Johnson

1vin Johneon
{Verna Jobnson 1
sdonetie Jones X
14nnie Jones
¥ Ignetts Jones

o Jonex

(wame JonesY
+Lois Jones

#Lucille Jones
¥ancy Jones
~Cneta Jones
sloxim Borés
«Shenika Jones
tFoy Jones
+fiice Koy
CXichard Loving
LRuth Lowery
Liioy Kalone
Yalfred Karch -~
sdlfrads Merch .-
Ldnits Rerch -
» LEmestine Harcr

+Donsld Karsasll

‘LFargarst Morahs

Harsaral
“Francine iHason |
LARenee Nattbew
vfdvard lattnews
38ophia Hatthews
LEteven Mclntosh
JIames Kcknight S
—James McEKnight J
Mable Nedlock
»dpde hedlock
1-Henry Kercer
#Faul Kiles
~Christine Miller
t‘Coquen Mills
¢~ Debra Mitchell
L&loris Nitehell
LLawanda Hitchall
“ritherine Konroe
L-Tuvid lioore
L-¥ary Morton
dhuby Mosley
LBlanchis Mrrey
L~Eingel Newnll
L-Herburt Nowe1lj o
b arl Neaull
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fuiry Worwood
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ALhanette Oliver
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September 19, 197:}){})0
?V’}u
]

Your representative, Mr. NMcCoy. came to check on me thru the

interference of one of my relatives. I am 3%, and mm very

}lippy on our Peoples Temple Agricultural Project and told

hir so. During Mr. McCoys visit myself and others on the

project were teld that the American Embassy took @ neutral

poeition on custody issues, mnd we later found out that the

ageistant to Mr. McCoy was directly supportive an attorney

and taking sides in w specific custody case, I question

thig kind of involvement by the Esbassy and I would like to

gee that the Embassy does keep & Reutral course regarding
tody matters. I feel it's inappropriste for euch an agency

%o behave in thie way and hope it will be corrected,

.
b -

Telegram

U.8, State Department
Conmulate General
Washington DC

From i3 Carclyn Looman

cus
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Dick McCoy 19/1/78 . PLC. fa

-he Biid there is no case. he discussed the aituation with Tim Stoen and Tin

is leaving tomorrowv

-Tim mgmitted he did what we said he did at the airport, that he jabbed (verbally)
at our members and that he has no reason to k make a complaint asainst us

—-Tim will come back for the mext hearing but said he had to go back and make

gome money as he is ruvnning out of money

-the Commissioner told Dick that Tim made a report but there is no way to
substantiate what Tim claimed our people did, they just entered Tim's com-
plaint in the book, Tim Swinney's name was mentioned

-Tim can't substantiate that his life was threatened so the Commissioner wouldn't
investigate it, * he told Tim If he wanted, he could take 1t up with his leeal

attorney
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SAN FRANCISCO (UPI) — Attorney
Charles Garry, charging there ix a
government conspiracy to ‘‘destroy”
the controversial Peoples Temple
Church of San Francisco, said Thur-
aday the Tample's pastor has been shot
at twice ip the past four days at the
ehurch's South Arberican agricultural
missian.

Garry reveaied the asttempted
shootings at 2 news conference at which
Indian leader Demis Banks said a man
claiming to be a government agent
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reporters, Banks said: “Conn said he
was working with the US. Treasury
Department, with an IRS agent and
with two men from the San Francisco
Police Department®

Banks, who said the church also
provided food for the Indian com-
munity, charged that Conn “read
materia] disparaging to Jim Jones ...

“He said that my association with
Peoples Tempie could reflect very
badly on my exmdjlim;l!e then .n.ted
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Ti{el 1 9/1/78
“Tas warned Tim Stoer not to do anvthing hut abide by the court decision, he was
Mt

wanened there is a venalty if he does not (like kidnannine the child)

-first when mentioned abput the article about Tim Stoen in Berlin. he sald people
had free speech but when mentioned that he could disrurt relations hetween Cuvana
and "% and do it just to exploit it for his own career and headlines, he said

ell he is worlin< to try to discredit your orgakizationi”
—interestinrlv enocugh Dick McCoy. 'Mineoz and Wills all made reference to these

tvoe of words "discredit your organization’. don't know if they talked to-

gether or just all came outr with the same econclusions
~-Nick wanted to know what kind of article we were expecting to have in the

parer of the Vorking Peonld's Vangard, I thought he meant about the nrior

article and said well it just shows you because rhaxxaxzxxmrkext of the way
they think / he said they were radical/ I agreed and said that’s why they wrote
against us/ he gaid he was wondering, and curious about what they would say
-since the next article is supposed to be positive or ohjective of us to

present the other side as we protested, it might be a pood idea to explain

to Mick that the 2nd article was only as a result of the protest we made

(hope the article won't he too radical for M¢Cov and others)
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 Sharon Amog

Dick McCoy 7/5,78 (Terri X7, Swikix®, DebBie B, Sharon )

Al 2o/
~regarding Lela Murphy's passport they cancelled it today
=told him about the research company (Milly slipped andm mentioned the
mame, but I don’'t know that he picked up on it as he was reading some
other paper at the time)
~told him that we were told by a high official that they may come #ax for
37 not Wanda as &% Wanda fg already being used as a pavn to get JJ to
go to tl’! us .

~he said that courts will almost always rule in favor of the naticnal feven
if not a citiszen except once in Hungary andpossibly once in ®ugoslavia but
he didn't stay around to find out how the case came out in ¥ugoslavia

~our lavyere at one time x wax guestioned the right of Hass to represet
Grace because Haas went into Jonestown with the court marshall but the
judge ruled it was legal

~in the rule m to enjoin Joyce to the case, our lawyer wanted it/ the
gpp(,k_itigg} falt it was diFFugj_ng the {esne/ +ho

o a WA G R W - 4-5- - S B 4 Wa H
diffusing it because she had a legal paper (JoyceJdid) }
~the longer the case goes on the more it becomexx a cloudy issue/ he

hasn't heard a word

ndmc mmid {é wasn't

‘=he sald that the Judge was 8 gpexber of the Fi's law firz at one tize

-=he #ald this kind of case where there 1s g0 much contention is neot
even & cut and dry case even in the US (they ofmten have to do an
investigation of the chid's situation)

~we asked if that was being done (an investigation) - Terri sald xk=
would that be done in the US (to get baclkground) -~ he said possibly but
he hasn't been told and he thinks he would be told about it

=McCoy maild that in terms of hie Imtsrt objlectivity in the case, he has
even resisted the State Dept. from hurryinmg the declsion up because
people would say they influenced the ogse either way it came out (one
slde of the other would say that)

=rggarding his replacement, hls replacement and he willl overlap so
we have a chance to get to know him before McCoy leaves

<his new job, McCoy's, will be to replace Tuminia (this 1z a ¥ywrtizal
horizontal move, not upward) - I said "well you will be £t11l worling
on our osse” but he malid "No I'll bemx out of the firing line in this
job" = the only thing he'll have to declde is how to respond to Stoen
and the Congressmen in terms ¢f thelr questions

~he #8id that there has been & lot of pressure in this ocase but it dk=dn't
done any good/ this Judge 1s & first slase professional, no-one will
move him

=-the longer the oase takes, the more favorable to us/ in the beginking,

the Stosns had a strong arguement birth certificate they had
of John/ he said forgetting (whish I had -
mentionsd bedause of the tragedy of John being put with such a person),

he maid that they had a strong oase at first/ alsc they left the child
only 8 mos. without one or ths other of thex as it was Fed or karch
1977 when Tizm left and this doesn't ghow parental megleot

«I asked what would have ohanged the julge's mind lately (if it was
oehanged) and ha said he doesn't know unless it was the govt.

«Terry J. said how ghe felt about it, with John being Lew's bdrogher and

*hae tvmsado 4 wannld ha aa Tahew (o an Aanne hana ata
Wiy WwawmpBWMT d¥ WVMLAL MY BD VViiili 480 SVY iEnpyry MTLT WYY

=1 asked if something should be done to get stronger arguements in or
whether somecne should talk to Licnel/ he said "No We don't have to
eXplain to Lionel, he knows what he's dolng.”

«I ngked what he sould do {if he thought the case was unbalanced in the
argunents being stronger for Stomns) - he smidd if the people on the
other side wers Guyanese, he ocould have gone further but said that's
'('3532’ asked Lionel if the argupenéntz were given
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-he sald not only to Lionel buit 4o others in the church at the time,
his concern about someone going to sourt (Joyce or JJ) to make these
arguments

. =goneone told BAdie Luckhoo about JJ belng the real Father but Eddie
#a1d “that won't s8ll" (that argument has no weight)

=when we stressed the great tragedy for John, he galid "I have no
.reason to doubt what you tell me"

(by the way the Bussians reported that they saw a man following them
when we went to plick them up &t the alrport and drove home wib then/
Debble Blakey sald she reqognized the man downtown that wes followlns
the Russians, I went up to him and sald he looked familiar to me (fri

- antl he sald his nmame was John Mirez and he worked at Geddes Grant/ he
wxx looked Fortuguese & rather than black or East Indlan, was a rathe
large man)



Sharon amos

MeCoy 5/78 Sharon, Debbie X B, Terr! Jones S/ c- ‘]"’
{around 6/5/78)

~regarding the arrest order, he s2id he didn't see why there would be
& provlem for JJ as he 1s out of it/ Joyce is the legal guardian here/
the dooument left John in her custody
=when they rule &about 1t, the m judge will rule whether the child will
be brought te court and turned over the the parents or Joyce will
xget the chlld, or there will be & decision on,the ereest order
~regarding JJ coming to Georgetown (he suggested it might be safer
if there was xmw some plan Stoen has to get hir (throuch the Hesearch
fszocietion) (we 4ldn't give the name Eurelka) - maxex¥d I said thet
he ecouldn't come to Georgetown because of the arrest order and he seid
in terms of that they could arrest JJ in Jonestown just as much &g
in Georgetown
-anyway, he said, it i1s not a e¢riminal charge, only for him to appear
in court, not criminal lilke robbery etc.
=1 eald we'd rather die than have hig arrested (Debbie B. objected to
my statement, she said 1t ghould only be used when the whole precject
was threatened, I said this statement that JJ might have ¥ to be
arrested would threaten the whole project (KcCoy was readinz something
when we said thig) - sghe pald that ¥cCoy wasn't givéng his opinions

but Just stating facts that might happe

=he gaid that Californis Court orders Are not enforceable here (Terri
J agked him about thls) tho they ocan be admitted as evidence

=he paid that a 2nd order for arrest is pending now, with the judge on
contempt (that’'s one of the things the judge iz considering)

~if JJ deliberstely avolds service, he would be obstructing justice/
Dick feels he ought to appear in court to state his side of the
case but I agked If Joyce 1s the one now considered the legal guardilan
why would JJ have to come &t all and he didn't know .

~the attorney said it was a dead lgsue about the errest (Luckhoeo and even
Btoen's attorney)

«~he said that no matter what happens, the ofse is appealadble, sometlmes
they pick up the child before the appeal, sometimes they don’t (I asked
about that)

=in Guyana normally the mrents get the child/ 1 told him about how
grevious thig would be for John, the pulcide etc., his beilng used
a5 & pavwn,he said he agrees it would be badm for John to be shuttled
around (especially bemfore the appeal ig settled)

=he 1g not sure the judge is aware of the sulcide tendencles of John
when hé is with Grace/ he got the impression Licnel didn't get it
acroass/ one hearing the Judge said you have until Tuesdays bo get
further arguments in/ at that time there was only the presertetion
of the California ruling etc. not much for the dx case of JJ/

Dick doesn't know but doesn't thini Licnel got the arguments in

=Dick McCoy sald that Tim Stosn sBtated in his mallagrar that JJ's
political influence on this country was what affectzd this case/
he realizes this isgn't true and he smid he feels there is &n inde-
pendent Judiciary tho all pecple have certaln pressures

=this Judge is known &s & pAveriek Judge, hard nosed independent
Judge

{by the way an addition to the paper on Fablian, the IR man for
B GDF and Peoples Militia and Info Ministry) - he told us that
Fou are required to attend church every week in the military)
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7 McCoy report by Tony Walker3as/78

(Maris K, Tomy W, Sharon A)

~se told McCoy sbout the press not givimg us equal coverage and sbout the Chrenicle
wanting to maintain an image instead of printing our side and he seemed to be bored

with hearing this., When we told him about the sccusations that were made that

we threatened a DA in LA, he said that 1f we had really done that, there wmould

have been criminal proceedings and since there are no criminal proceedings, we have
nothing to worry about. On the other hand Doug Ellis, them new counsel. seemed inter-
ested and willing to hear what we had to gay

~vwe told him about TOS representing himself as an international socialist snd TOS telling
Bonnie Mann that JJ was a fascist, McCoy then got up and excused himself saying

he doesn't get into politica and left us there talking to Doug. Doug seemed interested
io hearing what was being said
~ue asked Jick 1f he knew about the National Enguirer and he said yes that they had vigit
him and he refused to talk to them and told them of his comment (he made the comments
to the State Dept and they zee a matter of public record. Doug asked why we didn't

let the Enquirer in and Skxxswriski Maria told him we first knew of them afterx the
.plane incident that caused a lady to have a heart attack and that Swpsmbxixkrhakshs
=kkhrkphtkehexhuk xhakskakxkhiry Sharon told them that Guyana was the one that had

the preporters leave after onez day because they were taking pictures of a military

base
~we asked McCoy 1f he thinks Congress womuld be brought in against FT And he laughed

and also Doug laughed at the question, Acted like it wea stupid that the congress
would get involved in our case because of amagarine., Well the question was posed

to him later because I felt he misunderstood me the first time and he commented

that he didn't think so because he is sure TOS and others have probably contected
Congress before and ifi they were going to do something they would havexmmmi done it

by now,
~Laxidazical attitude on the part of both is =y opinion. McCpy also said if they

wanted to look into our case they could do this, McCoy seemed uninterested in the comme
about the woman govt, pfficial visiting Guyana andleaving her 3 children/ Doug also had

" the sape attitude
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Dick McCoy 3/8/78 (Maria K, Toni W., Wharon A)

=Dick introduced us to the nev Consul ;Eﬂiia Ellis. he'’s a rather pudgy,
youngish looking man, younger than Dick, maybe early 30's or late 20%s,
wears a woustache and beard and may be Jewigh/ he used the expression
=ixkx "schiepp” - he wmokes s pipe mnd looks like he wants fo appear to
be somevhat of a liberal
-seened very interested in us, said he wanted to get to know more about us/
I's sure we must be a fascinating thing to inherft, Listened intently when
we explained about Jiw being the father of John and the whole situation with
Grace., When Dick wasn't there I told him that Dick had been very accessable
to us vhen we needed to talk (thought that might condition km him to what he'll
have to go thru with us so he'll think he has to compete with Dick in being
accessable)}
-Maria asked m if there was an airline strike, Dick said that there was a possible
"aick out™ at Timeri - and this wae a CCWU strike/ that’s the group that had
a strike right after May Day and were 24 hr protest against the problems of
the blackour, food etc, It isn't Pam Am or anything but if CCHll does strike
it ximwrxiswmx prevents unlosding

~Toni told about the woman government official from the US who has been visiting
in Jonestown and left her teenage children/ McCoy asked right sway for her name
and Mari{a sald she vorked for Digaster Relief .

-Bziigﬁ seid he wae kind of copcerned with the responsibility of so many people/
he said that 1f there was a national disaster or a war he'd be responsible to,
help all of us and he didn't know if he could do that with so many

~he was in the past in Eurcpe wostly/ just came from Lumenbourg

=he said that he knows there's quite & bit of confusion with situations like
this/ he said that iz Europe there's similsr situations, relatives get alarmed
when children go abroad and the people abroad dos't always help because they
don't alvays write their parents gnd the distance always aggravates the o situ-
tion aimo

~he safd that bhe is concerned about births and deaths because that is his
responsibility and it is a problem (Lif the man in the area isn't aviailable)

=Maria gave him the passport of Chlotile Butler/ he asked agsain for the death
mcertificate of Eomett Griffith and Maris explained that Herbie Thomas was
subposed to make a duplicate [/ Dick was a bit upset that this wasn't completed
before he left

-Maria asked if he knows any more sbout the Rational Enguirer. He said he didn't
and he never did like that paper but when he goes back to the atates (sounds
like he was going to say he'd use it for toilee paper but he said about

it not being very well thought of in the US anyway, He said he was mad

at the Hational Enquirer Wporter and told him that too. He said they'd
probably write him up badly as they felt he wasn'trempeiriwxwi competent to

say whether puopie were held against their will

~he turned to Tomy (McCoy did) and said "are they breaking you in" mesning Maria
and 1

~1 told about the Mational Enquirer reporters viclsting air space of Guyana and
mentioned how McCoy had even adiised them mot to do this whan they talked to
hin about flying from Guyana to Venezuela but stopping off to Jonsstown and

he said that they'd have to go along with whatever flight plan they filed.

=McCoy agresd he warmed than about this but said it would be k the pilot that
would be penalized for this. Be said it's oot a restricted area (North West)
but thay have to file a flight plan

=his words about the National enquirer was “it's hardlon our most prestigious
journal™

-Deniel said that he didn’t know too much sbout us but mmkx he had heard we
were xcontrovercial. #McCoy said that Daniel could w read our file

=the matter of the custody case came up and Maris amd I explained the background

fumxy
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of hw John vu bom. how JJ hnd related to Gucc at lhrcie s rcquut to

save an interraciasl ;roupl the pain 1t caused him even & heart attack bee
cause Grace vas so W;QBMMM Grace left
5-- dJobn with JJ and once when hbe visited Joho abe threv John at J saying Yyou

keep hix" - Maria told of :ha traumg to Jolm, the sex 1.n l:he -other room while

.._.Jﬂxn vas locked \I‘p.ﬁ L e ~'n - tYeamo
_=the nev man didn’t .ay mything but ligtensd I.nt-ntly v:lth op cr:l.ticuu or
. bo saotion, just lnterut.. T : ‘-

=McCoy gave.a overview of the. legsl u;uttn, -h- Joyol ‘Iouchotte was given
& paper giviag hu' legal xight to have Johp ip Cuysna/ that usually io a
case 1ike this .in.terms of lsgal grouads, the -Stoens would be on good
ground, unless = man hss acknowledged paternity legally, &sually the-
_court has be cholce hut to give the child 'to the legal p-rents/ but he said
iv this case it is complicated . . e g
~he said Guysma lsw can accept x a Californi.l Court order as cvidmce only as
gthere is bo sgreement with the DS about accppting US court orders
-he said that iu regards to vhether TOS is the natural faether/ McCoy said that
o TUS told dim, McCoy, be wmas the matweal father But I05 told pomeone in the
* state Pept. that he. -was the spiritual father,
=he toid Danlel EITts—timt—Bick—hud-theught of inviting L:l.onel Luckhoo to meet
4Duniel/ Dick said to Daniel, "pou pught to meet him" - t.o ;et -ore b.ckground
-I}miel wears swm wedding ring by the way . .
;==regarding the case McCoy told Daniel that "you have r.o r-der .u: this case
that there are dmericans oo both sides" .
=ws ware talking sbout vhat a tragedy it Iou.l.d be Lf Jobn nouldk havc t.o Teturn
to 'ucel HcCoy said that in eithercase (if cither one wins) it would probably
tpuh._ Daniel seid "well if you win you'll hve to surrandar the child"
gl dido’t know 1f we should mentioned we'd die firet since it was his first
o1 Ameting and McCoy's last ooeY ~ but wa want iato what a tragedy it would be
-forJobn and ghat he pould be just wsed as & pavn in this case as dmkm pefther
parents vere doterasted in Joho and i€ T0S carsd so.much for him why did he
lsave John in Guyana and go off, Maxis we told vhat a brilliant child John
Illilmdhwhfuh.boutﬁrm-r - ,r-fﬁ'i."' s

N

-‘-l-p rm.rda to xiu lltim .hquil'-r, uct:q u.td lu Dever m-nu to u.lk
'y:+8p $ha press. He ssartad by sayiog "I lwc ac faith dn" but he didn't
esmplate 1t, Kz said be feels he doesn't have to talk to them, sspecially
‘lm::' the phone. . Re gaid phe Mationa) Enquirsr eunt-cud the Sute nspt.
resu of Consular Affairs
=1 showed hin the srticles again and ssked 1f he'd put bh u—unu on it/
be got = irritated snd said that he had told we he would give me his cowments
which 19 & Jie. He was very adament gbout this and said it would do mo
good as be slrsady wrote his official opinien which CHarles Garry could use
whitevar vhy he wvants to and there is no point im writing snmything further.
Exanrix He said that he wrote that pesople told him they were not being held
againsttheir will snd wcCoy gave them the epportunity to lesve with hiw 1f
they wishad to but they ¢idn't wish to/ that thers was electricity, doctor,
wedical care, all the pacple were houssd,
=he said be did say people were doing basvry labor but eu a farw people do hesvy
laber sc be sav mothing unusual about that
~he laughed sbout we am sueing TOS for 50 million dollars and vhen we talked
about !OS Tepresenting himself as an International Bocialist sad saying
we weren't socialist enough and telling Bonnie Mann wa JJ 1s & fascist/ he
got wp and walked around/ dide't want teo hear all that.
=regarding the trotskyites sesying we threatened the LA DA - he said thst
-J
made nch t.hmu thcu vould be e!u:
=ragarding the National Enquirer he sn!d he would-dft pay good money forit
=he said you have to prove there is something warong, not juat say we did
somsthing wrong
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- =told him sbout Esathy Hunter (told Daniel this) and how dhe nttacked Guyama
and said that there was a picture of chair mam Mao next to the PM/ Daniel
4a1d "well-1 412 notlce he had a Maclét jacket on"= told him how 1t was

-~ so uncbjective that she 8idn’t chéck out her materfal and thnt she had

3'said the PM made a profit eellling the property te us’
L V—-t.lklﬂ about the rapiet 3ies 7 Kathy saving 2-'black man vapad her snd forced

SELRSD a20uL TLDS ISSABt LASs T ey Y AR

=’ 14dquor down har throat and hw sbasurd thie was as she is an alcoholic
and certainly no black men would risk going into a ra¢1at ‘community just
'~ ~te ‘rape an old crippled aledholic and I waid that Bonsfe Mann had told us
that he had talked to a newspaper reportesrex who admitted-Kathy was an
nsvi :alecholtc but he was jgoing te print the article anwyay and ghow this is
 what satsationsl press dbes, fust to met sttention ss ‘that is s typical
ploy and they must have thought ft wasn a dramatic story -
-and siid hov Kathy Runter'hal said “that 4n her heart she felr it was
't Peoples Temple who raped her” and hov she accuséd wf ©'s of being involved
in the fire incident dx at the Pegasus and we had been proveu 1nnocent
At vingf: thlt l(:curdin; to® Sk.lp loberts asst émiuloner of police -
s J‘Bcniel ieued uuned at r.he hthy Bunter story (her uying ‘she was raped
* 1 by two km black men amd that she hiéd liquor poured down her l:'hroat) ~ he
tort ef nodded hiz head when I said that was a typical racial llur etc.
L =Baniel Tand HeCéy tonldn t come put to .!onutm because of the pllne not
being able to land in Port Kaitoma ] ‘and also there is°some problem with
cerz zithe Guysuko plané and it 'may ‘have to be brought to the US to “be repaired
=Daniel may have to go to Mathews Ridge when he goes und l:hu; u‘ke the
r'-:: tl';;i'p to&lomtm from there fﬂmkxhktbx L, )
RO -ngaaling ‘cmg-renioui 'Prmm-e 7 could "they® get congress “sgainst usl
J«'l-he said that ke didn't see what more théy tonld do/ T0S alresdy éontacted
5  lgwvery senator, ‘He sald 'fhat there's very little’ Congrcuionnl pressure to
“tivrds wything dbout Jonestown and he didn't think there would be/ he laid
ne "’u etrtlinly are ‘uot ‘golug to ¥ight u war ovér John Stoen" "“‘, .
et Ceaal [TV S . I :
~¥hen we satd t good‘bye. Dick gave me & hug. 'pulled me close J Doug
kind of mx stared as if mm he wondered if that was part of the job .
71 had the feeling he was watching Dick to see how tv model his remltionship
with us but as I said befm be wvas -ou 1ntemtéa at 1ust in d\ts first
Twwetting o o 0 3 b owr 3o :
‘clie was very nrpd.cti!”ihen T eald T !ﬁd a 21 yur old Baughter/ .lid 1. only
leoked 26 -y-elf
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—we were chatting about people visiting us and {t carme up that it would be nice
i1f we had a plane, he sald we should get & plane as it would be far more con-

wandoant
vyeLigsnt

=he mentioned that Maria K, was & ym pllot/ as Anita aaid she was a pilet and
her brother is a pilot
=he was concerned about Herbie Thoma: coming to PT as Herbile 1s supposed to come
and McCoy is concerned about the births etc not being registered/ I said we were
too
-he said Dick Dwyer took some pictures when he was up there in Jonestowm and would
show us the pictures
-he said he saw that our school was approved and that was good
-1 told him about the case of Rozynko and ¥ shexwe what Vit said in his letter
to Chris & that McCoy had told him 1f Chris wanted to "run off" to the US,
MeCoy said he'd help him etc, {I didn’t use the names but MeCoy mettioned them

an @ dr had semdtdnn hdm +and
as = Vir fad WILLTLIED ainm Loo)

-1 asked 1if this wes impartfality for him to tell Vit he'd help him eec,/ he said
that Vit's words were unfortunate and it hadn't happened like that/ Vit had ssked
MeCoy if Ewx his sons came to MeCoy would McCov help him get to the US/ McCoy said
he'd help anyone get to the US if they requested to go and regarding the thin~ Vit

McCoy Appt. 14/6/78 (Anita, Tim J, Sharon) .

..said about HMcCoy not telling PT, McCoy sald there is & privacy act that works both

ways/ he doesn't tell people about PT and 1f people ask that PT not he told about
their business like Vit or one of his sonms if they were to come in, he has to
equally respect that

-he said that many people have mwmmcwxxbxkhkxEmhxkx contacted the Fmbassy to get
then to take gsome kind of judicial action against PT but the Embassy is not & “cop”
the work is normal consular work and so the Embassy has always refused x to do
anything elsxe even if people have accused them of protecting PT which people

have done

-Chris and Mike signed the privacy act

=he said that there is no way forhim to force any American ¢itizen to meet someone
else but if they were to come in to hir requesting help, he would have to do so if
they asked him to assist them to go to the US

=but he didn't like Vit's choice of words "help you get out™

~he said that he avoids talking to anyone who zmkx talks bad about xke PT

-I asked then why did he sit with Bwkix Debbie B. in the plane - he said "don't
worry about that, I was only with her a few minutes, she sat im the back of the

plane and I sat in the front." He sald Debbie claimed at the Embassy that she

was not going to get involved in any bad press against PT and didn't want to
discuss PT

-1 said that thwxm there were little xh barba against PT in the press and I wondered
if the American Embassy and State Dept, wanted to remain neutral, why did they Jdeny
the report that they wrote saying people could move around freely and appeare? to
be happy, why did they deny that and say it was takien out of conteet when it was
mentioned to the press

=he gaid mhe didn't know that the State Dept did deny that, he said that he hns -ritten
50 rimes to the State Dent. that no-one is beinz held against thetr will and thaot
everyone looks healthy and happy.

-1 said we appreciated that but why couldn't he reply to actual lies that he knev's
are lies, making us look like we have barbed wire and that we have nonitorin: of
all people by closed circuit T etc. e sai#? he knows this kind of thinn they sev
is rediculous but he doesn't know what more be can do and it's just sensational

journaliem which sells paper
=1 gaid I knov that but the American system is based on principles of justice, and
honesty and if we all don't work to see that these values persevere than hov can
we call ourselves good Americans (pretty heawy trip on him, huh?)
-he ggid that he could respond only if they first contacted hir, ¥ikk-bukxprbek:bx
md that for the same reason that we have problems with the press, he doesn't tall
directly to the press. ile sald Le talked to the nan at the State Dept. that deals
with the press and he thought he oriented the man to how to desl with us
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USSR Cde. Kranarenke (§:aron, fockxxy Sandy J) 13/6/78

-asked if they got any Ynswers back sbout z one of our leadeyt going to the USSP
timwd for medical card, he said they hadn't gotten snough”information to subshit
that we only had told him about the diagnodis and he kad/asked for treatment that

had been given and the emfire history but hadn't received it and when he did
receive it he would requeht immediately for an answep/about treatment in the USSR

-1 asked if he had heard abdyt the answers on & delefation going to the USSR or

answers from Moscow to our q at there was no answer to
anythinf yet even when I asked about the reply~to our sending letters to pen pals
but he said that might take s time to as !yn the penpzls etc.

=I asked him sbout exodus but he Npesn't nnything about that and x we really

have to talk to the & charge de affairs I made an appointment but the dav
we got there, xhe !lzlit; Wednesdah Jﬂl6l?8 the charge de affairs Kathenko
he said was ssick and we'd have toilage 2 new appt. or maybe k meet with the

Ambassador

-1 said we'd like to meet with the Ambasswdor would that be possible, he said
yes and mkdbxinkxppkxkichrlwhwodykghrkshakeiwt shxkabekukikx told me to call
back Monday 19/6. I did so and be told me the Ambassador wouldn't be able
to meet with us but the Charge De Affairs would, (when they missed their appt.

‘" because the charge de affgirs was 111, they didn t bother to notify us about it)

22/6/78 meeting with Chayge De Affairs Kachinka an3, Cde, Sitcoff (Marcie, Anita,
Sharon)

wwe first showed them the written material of JJ's he
intently and said they would submit it right away

~then shoved him the attached written material which they both read intently,
but they said they could not speculate on what the answer would be,

th/ they both read it
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~that man is ¥r., Benneke and he saw all of McCovy's reports so he would be able

to respond to xhe any press inguiry
-1 said 1t was = injust for the m State Dept to say the reportm was ¥ used by us
out of context because the context that was used was true and conveyed the
report completely and didn't distort it and he gaid that was true and did seen
unfair to him also
~regarding guns (when the message xm¥ was to tell him that they are sayinz we have
guns and that's rediculous) ~ I teld him all our crates hagve been ingpected and
there is no way we coudd have military equipment, he sald he k never has reported
that we have guns or any suchxxim thing and that he told the police office
that the US embassy had no knowledge of any wrong doing on the part of PT
~he gaid that any inquiry from pecple should be answered the way the State Dept
answered Congressmen after they wrote, after Stoen wrote thersacswxivogidiex and
the State Dept said some of what Stoen wmsmitxsrrwrsxx sald wasn't accurate
(with McCoy was a Mr, Holmes who is assisting him)

-Mr. Holmes laughed because when McCoy went out of the room he Mr. Holmes said,”don't

you think you're beins hard on Mr. Mc€oy?" I said "No, I don't - I said He doesn't
think we need any defense and so he doesn't elther.” (Me laughed at that)

-1 said when we left,"Well you certainly couldn't say we were brain-washed as you
can gee we have our own minds" - they laughed at that too and McCoy put his hand

“McCoy sald something about not getting his egps and we said we were xx sorry, joxing
again, I said "well we don't get refreshments when we come herB”and MeCoy saild "Hext
time you ¥ comexmwkit I'll serve you a pepsi.” (RHe offerred us one then but we

had to go}

~regarding the news articles, he said if we bring thim the article of lies he'll

put his comments on it

=he also said that the material he has written, is golng to our attorney as we
had a released for information and we could publish it if we wish/ we said the
probler is they don't publish what we say but we wit will try/ and we have tried
repeatedly but with no avail - he egrred that what is sensational msells

-said that the reasson he won't talk to the press himself is that he knows how they
eplice you and tape you and don't print it careéully)

-he said that the paper he wrote to Charles Garry that we can publish mentions our
concern about the conspiracy and his response to what he sar up there

~he gald we should make an invitation to several reporters and he said he would
concent to be interviewed by then

=McCoy recently talked to Bishop Aubrey and Bishep is going te be goine on a long
leave/ they were talking about football and Aubtey awas in the US/ I asked if t;ey
talked about the Stoen case but he msaid no

-he gaid PT ghould bring 1t to the State Dent's attention that we are not getting
just coverage

-when he s:ld he'd put his corments on the Chronicle article, he said he'd do it
byt said "it's 1ike punchin; mxm air" (in other werds trvinz te get the truth
#cross to the American publie is impossible) ) '

-he 1s going to Trinidad Weds. 21/6/78, malle an appt to see us Tues 2076

Tuesday 20/6/78 mopt MeCoy #x  (Tinm C., Anita, Sharen)
-~we picked up the checks (social security)
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Mission Village Supplies

3 5ga!l plastic containers
10 pillow cases

lgal super-Q sanitizer

4 bottles Aloohol

20 bars Irish Spring Soap
8 Sheets




(gave this to the US Ambassador to Guyana - McCoy will send it to him in

Wash. took mout most of the negative references to US so hope it's now ’
acceptable forhim)ALSO sent recipes and Fleming artécles and cower letter

WOTES FROM THE LAST FROMTIER BY DICK TROPP / /.C. P,‘,
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th emt Prelon Al Ceoana haps A ll‘ﬂ]"’l" (‘1'11"18'2, hut*f1'ec !
cet e tabn dy o plosaant, tempered hy trade winds, Even fn the snfec o

1. mare than (oo hanre of fain s day,  Though nnt ~ b B N
wt mon-Lifne, thanks to the trades and the &0-50% cloud cover, the hent
v cv cppreesive  Nipghts are in the upper 60's, cool enouch for a Vight '
T rantin’t bepin to descrihe the natural beauty of the wilderners, the a1 fld
wo = that gon ran almeat hear. The people §n the capitnl (Fereatere abooer
Womitew meavd, actually call this part of the world "paradiar.”

e ommanfty T Tive {n 19 located on one of the world’'s Yaat frentters: v

: i 2} fareata near the Venervela-Guyana border. Here, on mevr ! ot ..

“n of virgin jungle allotted by the Guyana ,~vernment in 1973, A ar v

rirane has heen hnilding an agricultural project. Already ovrr m th

+= bave heen converted into cropland and pasture. Bananas, efa<enoq, e

r. vepertahlesn. and teana of many varieties are being cultivated, T

« fekapa, plpa, rattle, grats, ducks and rabbits. The community is the « Iy

! s~xtensive experimentation with the aim of developing a continuonsly croppe!

“aried arvray of foodstuffs that will not only feed its nearly 1,000 ¢

'tte, but will help bpoat the productivity of the surrounding repiom,

i

Peshape more remarkable than the hundreds and hundreds of arres of trapical
f~oreat that are now produring food; more vematrkable than the develnpment ol
this lovely comminity out of virgin jungle, the housing comsttuctinn, mtrer? |
elertric lighting, sanitary facilities, fruit trees planted everywhere, {1~ th:
popuistinn of Jonestrwn., Almost one thousand people are here in 'Innrsate -
mn:t more come in every week., There are people here from every rare o
harkground. Our farm supervisorial staff, for example, includes a Pomn inlv e
wiman, & young man from Northunberland who grew up on s farm in the rhadnw nf
Roman ruins, & former county attorney from Northern California, a younp man
from the Philadelphia ghetto who, through the inspiration and help of Jim .Jones,
studied agronomy at Cal State, a young woman from rural Mississippi, a 55 yen:
nld fsrmer chemical engineer from a prominent family in Delaware, and an ex
Mormon dairy farmer from Shasta County.

750 aenjor citizens, mostliy black, mostly ghetto-dwelliers who suffered freom
hvpertension, are here finding a place of peace and besuty, a new Jease on
it'+  The same goes for the over 200 teenagers and young adults who were wn
akle to find the handle for their lives in the big cities. Here thev have

found something to put themselves into,a community to build, a echallenging
envirnnment in a black nation.

The ~hildren have a future here. They &re not, to use Paul Goodman's phynse,
"growing up sbeurd.,” THe world heregtakes sense, People are mow part of n
community, on land that is theirs, part of ¥ purpose thmt i& not conff ' teo
thi= (nmmunity, but which {s the pulse of the "third world.," Here we have
joini.l hearts, hands and mindes with the Guyanese people in a masaive effort
to build a new society, based on the foundations of love and work, ce-opeia-
tiom and equality.
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e Tenpl-a Yempls Apricultural Project has become & model rn prratt o
Guyans hae beon tyying to get her people to settle the rich intrvder her,
to develnp locn! respurces, to move towards self-sufficlency and rcanom!
fndependenre. We are doing just that out here, and in the process, as Awc
icans, are building a kind of good will between the Caribbean penples and
out native Unlted States. Government officials have praised our work hiph!
American officials have come and have been impressed. One of Guyanma's hivh
est ranking ministers, a man who has traveled the world as a spobesman (or
a non-aligned nations, and who has addressed the U.N. General Assemhlv nn
several occasions, was moved to tears by what has been accomplished here, by
the total absence of racism, sexism, and ‘ageism,’ and the place of honor
given to senior citizens and children, the meticulous ecare of our medical
staff, the happy faces, friendly and open people who have taken Guyana, and
her people snd her goals to heart. Visitors are chartering planes to come
here, to mee this group of Americans who defy the sterectypes,

My main task in coming here was to organize a high school program for shout

90 youngsters. Besldes several levels of instruction in language skills, wath,
and social studies, we have put together a “community development institnte’
that embodies practical study and training in all areas of building this en
tirely "home-made" community. The students are involved directly in Jearniog
about every sspect of agriculture, sanitation, mechanics, construction, foc.d
processing, composting, power plant technology, even some civil engineering
and surveying, and wore. The development of the community is the "open air’
school that bringe study and practical application together. Since the schnrnl
progran  merges with the life-style here, there is no such thing as "irrele
wance,"” °

It has been the most exciting, challenging, and rewarding educational exper-
ience of wy life,

The students inciude local (Amerindian) teenagers along with the American
settlers. We have dramatic proof out here in the jungles that social and
environmental conditions determine what children will be like, and can bring
ahout profound charscterological changes thar are almoat unbelievable,

T have seen "street” kids who craved only junk food, television and cars
transformed, into gardeners, builders, scientists, leaders .., involved in
constructive activity, regaining their health, eating and liking the matura!
fonds here, developing coffidence, Tesponeibility, maturity. It is awe-
inspiring to see them reaponding to the challenges of work and study in 8 cul
ture, an environment that they can relate to. Some of the young people here
were literally given up on by everyone — aven the juvenile authorities didn’ft
want to deal with them,

1'd note that quite a few of them — had they remained on the streets of San
Franrisco —- would have added hundreds of thousandgq, perhaps millions of dnl-
lars to what is being sperit on progvams for.zshabilftation, und for the Yepair
of vandalfred property. Some of them were hell raiserd and they would have
no doubt helped to heat up the i{nner ecity. -

1 have alec been working on & propram for the senior eitizens who have come
h ‘n retire. The oldest, s woman whose parents were slaves in Virginina,
» " bere in January. She took the up-river trip in our fishing beat,
A ‘o this besutiful, enchanting place. 5he will be 108 years old in
L] Another fellow here, who came three years ago vhen the original
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jomngle strepp~ was being cleared, 1s 102. He remains active, by his eun
making furniture in his own shop.

We 4just cannot get the old folks here to ""retire'’., The place turms them e,
mabes them fore=t they're old. Their wealth of experience has helrrd in no
werous ways to find some tried-and-true, home-made solutioms to pre’ tema th o
the yoimper folks never knew about. We have now set up a kind of hiuh ok
program for those adults and seniors who didn't receive the advantares of .
education {many grew up as children of tenant farmers and mipgrants, and h,
practically no schooling). It is moving to see people in their 70's and B '-
diligently studying. 7They have alsc organized their own handicrafts and art
classes. Their work has been displayed for the many visitors who come to the
community, already famous and highly-regarded throughout the country.

Visitors stream in here. Guysna officimls, as well as Americans, such as
Cnlifornia's Lt. Governor Merv Dymally, anxious to see what has been termed
by the Guyanese as a "wodel of co-operation.”

‘The emazing thing to practically all who come i not only the co-operative
spirit, the comprehensive planning and management that has gone into the
project {with no outside funding), but the total lack of racism here: hlacl~,
whites, Amerindians, latinos, Orientals, everyone working together like n
bip family, We know it has been precisely this level of human co-operatic:
that has made the project such a success.

1 wanted to aleo remark on the extensive medical services we have been able

to bring to the region. Our clinic has saved lives, and ie doing wonders in
preventing and controlling parasite-caused illnessed common to the tropices,

such as gastroeneuritis.

The level of health eare among residents here is very high -- higher than

it wae previcusly. The climate, diet, and peaceful, pressure-free surround-
ings have practically eliminated hypertension problems, kidney ailments, even
heart problems among the elderly. A group of specialiate and naturalists in the
cormunity have been working on herbal medicines, and we've had many succeasrs -
for example, with papays, in healing sores.

1 tock a leave from the college for one year., I didn't know what 1 was going
to do when the year was up. I cannot see snything in front of me now but to
continGe with the work that is going on here. I will doubtless return to the
States at some time in the future, but now, that is far from wmy mind.

The besuty here; the sense of the unexplored; the challenges of bullding a

new community; the children who today have a nevw lease on life; the older people
vho can finally live in peace, in a place that is in real sense theirs, where
they can have a voice, a dignity; these are all cotpelling reasons for me to
remain, : :

While 1t may weem that ghig'&unglg is & plhce of excape, a retreat from the

modern world, it is quite the oppoaite: here all is growth, all is rebirth,
nev horirons, becoming, development, a future.

.2 +t? Here in the South American jungle, we are stepping forward into the
challenge of finding a future for menkind.



NcCo

7751/78 sl c. 1

Paula, .Hue, Maria

~-=Ye ha¢ somecne who ie working there as temporary vice-counsel, Arland

Holmes %X sit in. I think he has people sit in now on our meetings

a5 a witnesg, becuase last time I went in he had Dan Weber sit in.

--Depending on whether or not the GuySucc plane is repaired, he will

be coming on Aug. 1 with the person who 1s going:to replace him,

Douglas Ellis, Will probably be able to take 1-3 people withhim if we want

--There are no social mecurity gituations that he needs to look in to,

but does want to mee Marshall Farrie and one other person who's name

he couldn't "remember. He gays it is no big deal, just routine enquiries

that have been made (or so he says).

--Ye gald that the National Enquirer is going to do an asticle on us,

thatx it is already written and will probably be out in the next 2 or

3 isgues. They had already mim talked to Katsarig and written &

atory, {(why can't we mend them my lie detector test, and say I heard

they talked to him, and put them on somekind of notice if they print

anything. Of course that would only take care of Katsaris, snd they

8till have everything else to write about. But at least it would be

something,) He said that he did not say anything to them, end that

not only did he not want to, but could not because of the privacy act.

I He said the guy probably wants to kick himgelf because he had been

in hie office and had not mentioned anything about PT, McCoy said he

would not have anywsy because of the privacy act., The writer and the

photographer had come in to see 1f McCoy could help get XkEm their stay

extended since they had already gone through the normal channels and

had been refused. They had been given only 24 hours. He told them

there was nothing k& he could do and hexmd besides that, the writer,

Gorden Lindsey, was = British. (The photographer is American). McCoy

told them to go to the British High Command, We asked him if he could

do anything about the situation with the plane of course he gaid no,

He @ sald the plane is from Trinidad, and the responsibility would

be on the pilot, net the people who hired him. Algo, he said that

the International Civil Aercnautics Code is very lax and xm rarely

enforced here. ®RsmxxFlanes in this part of the world often fly it

through eech other airspace without f£iling a flight plan and that/is

ig not as uptight a gituation as say planes flying between east and

wegtern Burope., M He maid the story would probably be a smear, but

that it d¢idn't make anydiffernce since it was just a rag.

«-McCoy mald that if he were Zm agked to comment about Jonestown, he

could tell W people things like there is electricty, there is a com-

munal kitchen. He said he could may that he is free to move around

and that it does not appear that people are being held againgt theri

will., He mald that he could not comment about situations like mine,

because it is not something tangible that you can prove, just a psycho-

logical opinion, Alsc he maid he would have to say that a person is

not being held agalnegt their will if that is what they told him, It

would mgke no difference if he belelved it or not, he would still have

to say it.

--He would not put his comment on the bottom of either the Hunter or

the Layton articles. We kept handing them te him and he kept saying

he didn't have anything to say., (we will talk to him with the new

instructions) He said it was untrue that Debbie mumxzkx came in gecretly,

but that Dan Weber did give her a ridemxto the airport,

--Saye that JJ and PT are often the subject of conversation at cocktail

pnrtie; ang :r:und tonn& iHa saéd Guyanege talk a l1ot, There are people
o e w we ng and then there e those who agk him things

ﬁgggis.a3&%3&533&3&:%&2. $fmiraer'Th TR3"0s¥)WhE 12 InZ
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lssue- McCoy wanted to meet with me because my "mom® had written
to the US Ambassador to Guyana and asked what was going on with ne,
and would they check on my health, generzl wellbeinc.

McCoy's statements:

If there was an unofficial inguiry about someonw with PT in Guvana,
He'd call the Ceorgetown office to confirm that they live here.

If there was an official injuiry from the Washington office, then he'll
have to visit the werson himself.

He recommended in his reprct to Washingtor that he vigit every €
monthe, since so many US citizens are there, and plans for his next
trin in February, '77.-

He szi? that he was very imprecced with the hard werk that has been
dore there, but that it isn't the life for him. He.gaid that it wac
too isolated-- he couldn't jump in a car.and move arsurd if there, agrd
on the other hand, there-was-4es-- he couldn't do his own thinz

there. He said that he is comfortable, and didn't like privations, thc
he has been through some, like the marines for 4 years, and the ¥Voresa=
war, and he has chosen Cuvana because he can work as a free arent here,
in his own office and doing things his way-- not like some of the tisg
ebbassies which have aloet of supervision. He said that the US alrest
‘broke relations with Guyana last October, and he wacs the Charge'de
Affairs, and at that time was tied to his desk. H#s predeccesor had
had some problem, and he had been training 2 other staff, and he hadr't
been able to visit when he would have liked to. '

He said that the custody problems and the inguiry protlems would
centinue, because for a group getling started in Guyana, net in the
well-known parts of the workld, parerts got alarmed over not having
more information. He said that Jim may or may net leose over the
custody ¢f Jokn 7"Stoen.

From wecloy to JIN---- Feloy told Washirmgon that he had visited, and
that he was impressed with Jonestown. He wrote them that everyone

was free to come and go. Feople were happy, healthy and that even in
his short visit, he saw that no one was fearful, and there were no
armed gumrds. He wrote that much work had beern done in 3 years,

gnd that altho he couldn't know everything in just 2 1/2 hrs., ncne
were ther involuntarily. Everylhing was in the open. He wrote tthzt
everyone was free to come an¢ go, &s with Broussard, who went to Fort
Kaituma, to Watthews Ridge, ané then inte Georgetown, ang is now
awaiting travel arrangements home( In other werds, he didn't xncw
that Leon had left already.) He said thet he ecouldn't state
categorically that no one was beaten, but his own observations show .
that he couldn't categorically say that they weee. THIS WiS FIS RIP0TT

He said that in with his regular visits every 6 mos. he'd take care
of registering babies {must be done with in the first 5 years ofare),
of seeing personally those getting social security-- reguirement that
they be seen yearly: and he'll notify us ahead of time wher he plans
to visit so we can organize that part. Also, we must notify him of
any deaths.

He has 7000 applications for visas to US, out ef a country of asnn0n-
10% he peointed out.



Fe saild that he msked Carolyn Looman if she wanted to go, when they were
*4in private.land he hadihls vehicle right there, and she said no. He eaiz
that he included this in a reprpt.

P Sl C -/’a CL*

He said that the Embassy could be helpful tb us if we had a medical
emergency and needed GDF to get someone out, or if somewne had an
emergency in the US that they had to go back for, or if someone

had to go to Trinided for a medical problen, etc. He said thzt the
Embassy didn't just look into people'’s lives, that it woule be helpful.

He said that Jim was very, very upset about the cistody contacts, and

the inquiries, and said that KcCoy'’s own feelings were that he wouldn't
investigate custody unless officially asked to beczuse Be felt that if

we were able to get passports for the chlldren, that obviously the parsrts
had participated in that.

He sazid that if a lawver, or a private investigator asked him to extradite
someone on a charge, or for investigation, he would no#, only if an

*officizl court” sent him wori would he turn the matter 1nto the Zuvanzse
officials for returning a person to the US.

A man from the US has called him, and talked t¢ him since he's returred
fromfrom J/tn. “When McCoy teld him that he'd been imrressed, the man
.didn't want to hear that. He said that the man had givéan him a list
of names, he coulgn't place the letter right then, buti he wasnt'tco
worried about it, of children that were protlems with custody. He said
that he'd told the man his honest opinion.

NeCoy sald that he didn't like J/tn for himself because he didn't 1like
cooperatrve living for himself. /

He mentioned Joyce.several times- not by her name, but as the mediczl
practitioner. He mentioned in the context of the help the embassy could
be-- that he'd noticed alot of seniors there, and alsc alot of children.



McCoy 2/4/78 “ . B /'/- C. // <.

~he said that at the State Dopt they bad asked about the decieion and McCoy'e
Anbsssador had said that we can'y spechlate on that as the case is in

court and the dttorneys are reputable .
~be seid the Judge Bishop is a hard nomed reputable judge so there is
no prablem

-he said they had just asked becuase if the case goes on and on they
want to know bow to answer

‘Eliznbeth Powers will be leaving to goxmsc Saudia Arabla in May and James

encke will replasce her (McCoy doesn'y know James Heneke)

-1 asked if ke had told the S¢ate Dept about Jonmestown and how mo-one was
held against their will apnd how people were bappy etc, he said he had
done mo in great detail and we would be getting his first report (thru
the freedom of inf)

#I Gsked about the 2md report and he said you have te¢ apply again under

§ the freedom of imfo act for sach report

=he maid he went so far as 4o tell the State dppt (and he said we oould
X quote bim on this) that he didn'y feel there was any use of anyone
saying Xhxpxweynxhel someone ms was held againmt thelr will and the
U5 embassy checking on it as any more of this checking,shmkikidkx and
PT could charge them with harassment as he took countless people aside
and talked to them

p-he maid what he hae gone thru with us is mot urusual {in terms of

people belng worried about their ¢hilldren), he said he went thro the

same thing in Israel when the war was on and Aperican parents were

worried they'd get hurt, and ip X turkey and Yugoslavia/ young pecple
travel and don'y motify their parents for montha - ip fct he said he

went thru "triple” what I went thru with you

~he said that ther have to check somewhat because there wae a TV documentary
¢alled # "Passport to the unknown" which showed that the govi was not
active in looking for pecple

AMERQCAN JINVCLVEMENT
~he said it wae only justified when it's discrimination simply because
someons is an American
-or it's a c¢riminal case and there is physical brutality
~he asid there has been a problem in certain couniries (not Guyana) where
there is the Nmopolianic lav (where someone is gulilty until proven
innocent) and they cansit in jail for 1 or 2 years with no trial (jike '
France, Bolitiva and Evuador) - drug smujflers are often the ones
charged but he felt they still should hauve a right to a trial ;ﬁJ :
ERkER . «
R L - . . = R Iy R . . \t\‘l\/
-,!hon questloned by the State Dgpt he woull @y "l's mot in & pesitioe
o say what we'd do im this decision”, ‘/the Btate Dept wants to know /'
what will happen too

90 CONGRESSMAN WHO STOEN WROTE AND WHICH ONES WERE "IRTERESTED" IN TEHE
CLSE AND WRCTE
-interest didn't mean they were pro or con but they inguired
Ilknin_-olldn't toueh it, he said it's a emse for the sourts to deal
with {#s should write him our thanks for his objeetivity, and I'M sure
this im impressive to McCoy because Byakawa he thinks was admiratle
for takimg on them school system {(saild he had guts) when it was out of
v hand
=Hatfial8 sxprasessd an idztorest gz £id McClaskey Q
- -Eingar from Indians expresssd 1nterestxi . .
,*dut most ef these Congressamsn who wrote (actually their staff aids
.regpamied ) Mot the songressmen themselves .
*: larke n-'w,y#;mmr.ﬁtu'r§'. Tymanston, Ext Dellums,
T iyan, the"Congresiaas from Orepex {THe UWidn'y know the nawe), possibly
.M Wice Presiliat Monlaly;but he jsa’t sure about that

A
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~Stnean claime the o
=Leep cia the ¢ u

teld him that Calif bserwed in Nevads or ir snother
State and 'he pointed this out to Hewes who demanded that McCoy go in ard
take the ehild out '

-he almost came to blows wigkh Hawes and told him, "I'm not your employee,
I'M mot your agent”

-Hawes threatened McCoy and saild he'd bring Congressmen in, McCoy said,
"you can brimg in the whole House of Representatives if you want to"

-some couniries will make an agreement called "iwtters Rogatery " to bonor
the laws {rom another country as binding, but that usually relates to
criminal activity (like terrorism)

Ts the precedent of other countries pot glving custcdy to someone in
the US if the child lived in this country .
he said Isrsel mever gave wm custocdly back because jt peant another
_‘%}q{.er, he didn't want to be quete¥ om this but it was only
Hingary CHAE “gawe ' '

®ecoy 1 going to replace Prank Tuminia
-Tuminia ment a file to McCoy with our letters in it (Laurs Johnstons)ete
=after his Washington job, he'll go to Yugoslavia or roland

YUGOSLAVIA

~he =2id it wae 2 besutifeol country, people ars real nice "I pever met

a real c¢compunist there" (he feels the syatem of self-management in
Yugoslavia ia ¢lose to capitalism even tho the people there call
themselves socialists

-game people live im big apts and drive Mercedes and have boats and

there is a wealthy class and a poor class and mxpewrxcimas EX there is
unemployment (but the Yugoslavians claim the people are lazy) and theire
ie welfare system

~16% unemployment

-there is private owmership ¢f housing/ they allow for free expression

=McCoy is very impressed with the Yugoslavians/ however he did say

the police was oppressive

~and if you say sything against Titc you carn be arrested for 2
wife le on house arrest for meddling with some group

~he said the US bars a lict of Joint investments in Yugoslavia, has % muclear
reactors there

-Dow Chemical has a joint venturs with US, 600 million

<R in Yugoslavka there is sven a US Chamber of Commerce

=US gives military aid to Yugoalavis and thhnks of it as very important

to our Eastern Byropean policy as they are mavericka and are pon-alligned

Bollers (Gupreme “t Jugge) told McCoy that what's best for the child
will be the decision

=however if you wapt to prove abandonment it's up to Joyce Touchette
Yscause sincs sbe =23 awardsd pustedy, she is the primary defendant

and will one day have to appear in court to testify about the
abandonment

re Guyans going to the wall on this case
«~he can't mee where apy country would be involvedin a foreign policy dis-
pute (where none of their own people wers involved)

wa o 8 "Soreign policy dispute” and he said he
oﬂ@%’fﬁi‘ol‘gﬂ”mm_puto 4t @e don'y pressure
| _the ,n{:li comas from their side {Stoen's lebbying) but
m mot sure about t
~he saild that he and his ambassador have repeated and repsated to people
that thieyimk it is American citizens om both sides

P 4 50 X a . -~ Y . - 2 - O e P T | . - e
~=00lY 21 1% W&re® & Diatédt denlal O] T1EOATEN WOULD LOEre® DTt & provisws



)

< S pren
=he said that even if the Amer. govt intercesded on the Fart of mimmm us
no-one could prove political intervention (I thought this was suspect
the 1 thought he salid intervened oo Btoen's part - and I den'y think
they would intervene on our part anyway), but I objected to this
stating we'd know If they intervened on sto-n'l part because we have
peopls who are progressive who would tell us (he said you couldn'y
prove it -gither way!
-we said in the outaide waiting roos what we ware to lny about the fact
that it seemed they wers trying (Amer, Empbassy) bdt we didn't think
they had cnou;h administrative power (or whatever the wording Paula
gave me) but we'd probably have to die anyway/ Mike apnd Debbie forgot
the instruction and when I sat down after our appt to get my stoff
together and say that, bey said "can't we discuss this in the car" but
Mareie picked wp om 4t (ke didn't leave ue alome in his office so we
couldn't say it there, apd will probably have to do it again)

e S
Luekhoo (3/4/78 Sbaron, Myke, Marcie)

-re arrest order/ the judge still hasn't written the decision/ Luckho
asked the Judge

-the arrsst order is applicsble un e order
still be a need to bring JJ to court (until the order is rescinded) bx

=re the immigration thimg and their being told not to let the child lea:
the ocountry, he said that legally there wiuld be nc problem with the
child leaving/ he doesn’y know of any statement to immigrahion thst be
shouldn't leave '

~re precedent McCoy told uvs about to keep the ¢hild where it is, he
said the child takes the domicile of his father (Stoen im the legal
fathei), 01d ®pglish law

~the child is not nationmalized Guyanese so that doesn': apply Kpamxiw
hexarkinki¥ces

-no restriction on Johr traveling

Abhandommant '- tharsa a -ennd assa aas Hegc aaid

AVYRILQSSLLT FuRie w opYve wEes e

-pothing can be done till the judge makes hie decision on the basis
of proceedure/ & all Grace had to do is say she wants her child back

, and it isn'g considersd abandonment mm (tho this doesn'y mean Grace
bas & good case), but if hbapdonment was asserted, JJ woulds have to
¢ome in and make the case

A -Luckho #till thinks we have an excellent case but still asserts that

he doesn't thipk we will win before tbis judge but will wip in appezls
-re Guyana not going to the wall ovér the child and yet saying that JJ
or Joyce wouldp't be arrested/ he said McCoy basn'y a clue about

the case, Baid we shouldn't go tox a million pecple when we have an
attorney {lLuckbo), we said me Coy bad voluntesred this info

=hs aaid that Irt‘n' ahauld thap convey to the PM thik wisws

=a D ALY FaADRLL S3ASD CORYEY SO SAf FIN SALE YASEE

=be said Chief Justics Bollers was vary iypressed with our show and
that Bollers sympathies are willh us

~he said we {Luckbo said) we shouldn’t lobby, thim month he feels we
will get a decision

=1 asked if the judge had lcntioned the letters xm that Stoens wrote
to the judge and he said mo

=Luckho bhasn't talked to the PM about viaiting Jonestown



Appt. with Dick McCoy
Friday May 10, .

Terry and Debbie, //C.- * /L

When I got there Debbie was waiting for me inside the Embassy, sk

she had supposedly been doing Carolyns tax clearance. We went in

and I gave him the bottle of whiskey and he declindd saying he did\.

nt drink because of stomach problems, I said we'll make you somethis

he said no, no need to, I said "well we appreciate you staying netral

in these times. ?lie srid "I'm only doing my job, there have been times

in the past vhen you haven't liked what I did and there will be times

in the future I'm sure. We then took care of Lisa's divorce papers

and picked up Sandys passport., Then I started talking about the mercenary
situvation trying to get him to talk about what he said before about ¥he
guns, his whole attitude was differnt he was cooler he approached the
vhole tliing differmily by gquoting alot of rules Aand requlations he siid

wve would have to depend on the protectionof the police in Matthews Ridge
or get on the radio and call for help. We continued like this fro a bit
and he wvasn't even getting warm to the subject of us protection’ ourselves
eo I said well Dick you xnov what, I've been thinking about what you said
and he maid very quickly "I know what your speaking of forget mbout it,

I only said it in jest because Y 4idn't take the situation sericusly
forget about it you can't do that. At that pdint I jest eased out of it
and talked of something general like the fact he will be able to see his
-kids and the muddy road in Jonestown. He looked at my purse several times.
When we got out of there 1 told Debbie it seemed like he knew exactly

why I went in there, she said it wvas obvious that he did because of how
he responeded to you. I asked here why didn't you say anything she shrugged
her shoulders and said I didn't have anything to say. It kept bugging me
because he was =0 totally differnt I felt like I must be really unpolished
and I totally blew it. Now I'm sure, or I think it iz a very good likely-
hood that Debbie told him what I was coming in there for since she had
spent the whole day there getting her passport.



BLACFAN AND MC COY (with Marcie)

=Blackan had McCoy sit in when Blackan saw Marcie . / C - / J

=Rlackan said he was leaving soon and later Dick McCoy will be leaving/ the

Ambezgsador Burke will be picking out new replacements right mow in Washington

=when we sald about the Stoen case that it would kill 3J if John was taken
from him and returned toe that horrible environment. Bleckan said you have

to weighx the whole group against John/ Marcie and I cried, burst out in
tears and saild we couldn't sadrifice this child ~ on morsl grounds/ to his
.eertain death

~he Blacksn said he could understand our emotional feelings but US couldn't
do anytihgng abeout that/ they have to stay ocut of it either way

=Rlarkan wac nleased o hear pur pasple {and JJ) had heard him on the ¢
and that Jim praised him for getting the Ripkin award

=he seid he and the Enbassy weee here to help, but had to help all Americans
regardless of what side they were on and 1f there fs5 a violation (like with

the Stoens being ousted) they have to help but they can do mm no more than that

~we told him no—one would replace him with us, and Dick too
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= oy .I'Hy unio you.
Inasmauch o ¥ Love done if

Uhite enr of the frast of these...

- koW Ao Wl wnlo me™
Matrhew 253540
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OF THE

Jim Jones, o Y Yyl '
Pastor .. o WICAVE P

" DEAR FRIENDS: ' =" "

The enclosed letter is sent to you from the stateside
office of Peoples Temple Disciples of Christ and Bishop
Jim Jones. Qur church is, as you may already know, currently
building a highly successful agricultural cooperative in
Guyana's Northwest Region.

We have enclosed, for your information, an article written
by our ‘attorney, Charles Garry, about his first-hand
impressions of the agricultral mission from his recent
visit there. Mr. Garry is considered to be the greatest
U.S. civil rights attorney and has helped a great number

of especially black and minority defendants and political
priscners throughout his brilliant career. He was
extremely impressed with everything he saw: with the country
of Guyana, the many government leaders he met, and with the
amazing progress of the Peoples Temple agricultural project
under the direction of Bishop Jones. ’

Enclosed, also, is a statement by a highly trained social
worker who has chosen to move to Guyana from the United
States, Ms. Sharon Amos. Ms. Amos has three children

in the Jonestown project and now resides there herself.
As her report will show, she raves about the fullness and
security of the cooperative lifestyle there.

Thirdly, and probahbly most important, we wanted to share
with vou a copy of the letter which the Lieutenant Governor
of the State of California, Mr. Mervyn Dymally, sent to
Prime Minister Forbes Burnham. The letter will speak for
itself. It deals with the terrible realities of a con-
spiracy, a politically motivated attempt on the part of
reactionary forces within the U.S. to render ineffective
the progressive, socialist teachings and example of the
Bishop Jim Jones. We are not the only ones to have suffered
this kind of persecution. Martin Luther King, Malcolm X,
John and Robert Kennedy, Black Panther Party leader Huey
Newton, American Indian Movement leader Dennis Banks --
even as far back as Sacco and Vanzetti and the Roscnbergs--
people who have espoused progressive and collectivist views
in this country have been subject to the extremes of
harassment and in some cases even death.
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after
YcCoy phone converasition (before the resplution whem we talked to him
about it being unfair for JJ to have an arrest order and Tim stoen ex
allowed to be free to be in Guyana and why didn’'t he do something about it

-he sald that he rezlized after we talked to him that wexmawwze were not

" ¢completely ‘gatisfied after we left

~he Baid that' the Ewhasssy is not against you

=Nick told the Ambhassador that it would be a good idea m if-he met with us

~he is aorry he didn't do more sbour J's arrest order, he wasn't as active

in Sept., still was feeling % his way in his job. he doesmktxm understand

our feelings, can't explein why he did not become more active in that

-congressmen haven't comrxesponded directly to the US Emhassy in Guyana but

i was the State Dept that wrote 2 telegrams asking if Guvana will intervene
against the Stoens

-~Haas is & lundtic. will immediately try to k get the US to take a stand if there
is & a loss/ Naas won't aAccept a logs

-Haas told Dick that PT has people in its pocket, Dick said '‘prove it’, Haas didn’t
give specifics. Pe said that PT dropped money to people whe were influential
to get to the judge

-bick is trying to convince congressmen that PT ifsn't holding people apgainst
their will

-said the affidavit Tim SToen signed, our attorney should trv to get it in court
accordin~ to the ambassador/ Stoens have appeared to be the appreived party up
to now but Mck says this puts a different licht on it

~he said he'd make a report on this to Vashingpton {tims affidavit}

~he'll also put it in his file and will ghow {t to the Arbassador

-Haas & sald it is not the influence of PT but the influence of the govt of
Guyana that 1s the problem in the Stoen case (this appears to be a contradiction
© his saying wve are paying off people)

-The telegram from the State Dept says that they are apprehensive that Grace
Steen won't get & fair hearing in fiuvana

-it was mentioned te him that Tim Stoen is trying to disrupt "f/Guyanese relations/
the axrticle about Last Rerlin was smentioned and how he tries to get headiines this

way,

=Dick sanid he is fed up with this whole case too, hexkxithe arreed 1t was not
fair when we told him that Hass is pushin~ and gets all thess contacts an'

starts all the trouble

=¥ieck spld that when liick first srrived here he had an anpt with M11s and “aac
was there and Wills did say he arreed with Yaas that the child should be with

the mother but said Vills has chanped his mind since then

~Clarence Yewes, the Stoen's attgrney savs mov, he made a statement that he was

satisfied with the judge and feels the trial wouldn't be open to fiovt. Interference
{hick talked to hir to be sure about this)

~if HBmas tries to create a big stink sbout govt. winterferewnce, Nick can mentione!
this statement of Hewes, and that 's why he talked to hewes

-he said Heas i5 » lobbyist and he is not sure the Amer. Evhassador would ro alonn
with any attempts of his to pressure

~when they got a telegram about Dana Criffish, Dick called the State Dept and thev
wanted McCoy to send Dana back. But Wick said he couldn't do that, he said the
child would have to have come in legxmlly to pet a passport and that you can’t
deal with this peejudicishly, His Amhassador spreed with this, The Ambassador

went to the US Xmas and talked to the Direcmtor, OFFICFR OF CARIBBEAN AFFATTS

(he thinks the name is Toddman) - he's a low level bareaucrat

~Hick said his swbassador is a "career diplomat', he does have to reply to
®ngressional Inguiries
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November 19, 1977

OF THE

DISCIPLES OF CHRIST

Jim Jones,
Pastor

DEAR FRIENDS:

The enclosed letter is sent to you from the stateside
office of Peoples Temple Disciples of Christ and Bishop
Jim Jones, Our church is, as you may already know, currently
building a highly successful agricultural cooperative in
Guyana's Northwest Region.

We have enclosed, for your information, an article written
by our attorney, Charles Garry, about his first-hand
impressions of the agricultral mission from his recent
visit there., Mr. Garry is considered to be the greatest
U.S. civil rights attorney and has helped a great number

of especially black and minority defendants and political
prisoners throughout his brilliant career., He was
extremely impressed with everything he saw: with the country
of Guyana, the many government leaders he met, and with the
amazing progress of the Peoples Temple agricultural project
under the direction of Bishop Jones.

Enclosed, also, is a statement by a highly trained social
worker who has chosen to move to Guyana from the United
States, Ms. Sharon Amos. Ms. Amos has three children

in the Jonestown project and now resides there herself.
As her report will show, she raves about the fullness and
security of the cooperative lifestyle there.

Thirdly, and probably most important, we wanted to share
with vou a copy of the letter which the Lieutenant Governor
of the State of California, Mr. Mervyn Dymally, sent to

. - K
Prime Minister Forbes Burnham. The letter will speak for

itself. It deals with the terrible realities of a con-
spiracy, a politically motivated attempt on the part of
reactionary forces within the U.S. to render ineffective
the progressive, socialist teachings and example of the
Bishop Jim Jones. We are not the only ones to have suffered
this kind of persecution., Martin Luther King, Malcolm X,
John and Robert Kennedy, Black Panther Party leader Huey
Newton, American Indian Movement leader Dennis Banks --
even as far back as Sacco and Vanzetti and the Rosenbergs--
people who have espoused progressive and collegtivist views
in this country have been subject to the extremes of
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CALL TO DICK MC €OY ABOUT BRINDLEY BEN AND THE APTICLE I¥ THE WORKERG
i 0 i
I

~we asmked him how he knew an article was ooming aut in the vandpard and he
said someother Embassy Officer had told him, said it was just s rumour/claimed
-he didn't remember which officer
~said he does know Benn well, his son and daughter are in the US and he's come
to Dick for visas ete.
~s8id Brindly is a radical closely allighed with the Chinese
-~said Brindley used to be in tbe PPP and broke with it 14 years ago, he was
the Minister of Health in Jagan's govt.
~know Briondley has a farm and grews pigs and chickens
=-Brindley is allighned with U.C. Kwayuna and ix wm the Rampersard Defanse
Committee which is an alliance of black and East Indians (Rampsrsard was
accused-of killing a policeman on Ouarantee Rd, wes declared on guilty)
—;}sﬁ’g; alligned with the Working Peoples Alliance and people that united
or the Boxside strike
-people working with Benn are ﬁblcolm Rodriquest 2 priest, and Walter Rodnev
a former teacher {Paula met someone who knows Walter Rodney wellY and talked
at length to this man I 3KK
-Benn was in the Dryclean trial which involved the fact that his newspaper is
not legal in Guyanas but he publishes it anwway, the govt dropped the charges,
also with him on this was Thelma Reese
~he gaid that Benn's paper and the PPP paper all have a funny wav of distorting
.. things
-he suggested we & contact Carl Backmon of the Guyena Chronicle and ask if
we can print am retrsction in the Chronicle
~Benn always criticizes the US for it's policy of aid to Guyanz (not enough money)
~he gaid the PPP paper the Mirror comes up with charges and say they want police
to investigate but someone has to make a complaint, can'’t investigate otherwise
—~we sgid he did go in and talked to the Commissiorer, Nick saild the commissioner
told Nick when Nick called him that he'd always be glad to talk to us
==lick says Benn claims to have 10,000 people around the country of Guyana (support)
but Nick doubts it
~Nick says Interpol fs just an international police. farfetched about them being
out to get anyone, they are just a clearing house located or prior were located
in Paris
-said the Interpol has no enforcement authority, says they are just designed to
help countries and protect them from international terrorism, said that even
USSR, Cuba, VEnezuela. Turkey, US, middle east, Yugoslavia use it (Tin
sald that most of the funding is from the US snd they can disseminate false
Xiux info and that it was started in Nazi Germany by Goebbels), Nick said that
maybe so but organizations can change
~Nick said he never heard any reference fto us in Interpol, and if there were
any law enforcemtn agencies in the US actively pursuing investigation or warrents
out for us he would have heard of us and he didn't
~I asked if he had contacted Forelgn Affairs abour his neutrality, he said he
talked to Minister Vills and told him that Nick wes neutral on the Stpen case
and Wills agreed
~he reminded us of our appt. with the amer, Ambassador Monday at 3:30/ said it
was just a chanee to get acquainted, said the Ambassador was bright and hard-nosed
~re Benn being wiliing to use the CIA, he said Benn would use anyone he could.
thet's why US mx has contact with China etc. not because they are alligned

~-Ben's group (not necessarily him personally) once cmme to the Amer. Embassy
md gsked for CIA assistance to help overthrow the govt. of Guyana
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DICK MC COY appt with Marcie, Tim, Sharon, Terri, Jecwis Mon 20/2/78

-he said that in relation to Hoyt that care in Guyana, health care, 1s a big
scandle and that Hoyt or certain govt elements might feel that if we appear
to be the only ones doing anything it culd be used by the PPP to hammer the
govt.

-Hoyt he said has a good reputation for being sn honest mpn, Blacken knows him,
he 18 one of the better ministers

=He said that in terms of the US, the US built the Gangi River Bridge (but at
the appt with Blacken where Dick McCoy was present he sald the bridge was a
joing venture with the Guysnese) / he said that the US didn't get any credit
for the Gangt River Bridge

~he said that Cuvana {s newly imdependent and is very jealous of anyone's
ability to do things = whether black or vhimte Americans are intimidating

~he said the Guyanese are very sensitive in this regard, they are happy to have
us"here becavee of our discipliped preduction but we are mot the same as

Guyanase to them (he was generalizing here, any American im not the same)

=he said even Awericans who are close friends x of the PM, are atill thought
of as Americans / he maid they are not going to throw you out

—we asked for his suggestions as ve want to improve/ he said that there 15
man Victor Forsythe who ia in the Ministry of Info and Culture who maybe
could help ue know what to say in news releases etc.
=he said that people think we are crazy to leave the US, they can't understand
why s grpup of Americans would leave the comforts of US to live in the jungle/we
mentioned our desire to help and that we thought Guyanz has poteniialities/ it
was kind of surprising to me but he said, "We of the US Gowt think Guyana has
a great future slso. There's room to grow here.™ (room because it isn't crowded
and needs more populatien)
~he mentioned again in regerds the article in the paper and Hoyt's reaction that
he (McCoy) had heard us say we build the best houses in Guyana (I said that
couldn't have been aaid) bur MeCoy still thinks he heard it/ but he referred
again to us sayiog we have s wmedical facility that serves allef the Northwest.
~he said that our group is looked at as a commmal organization that {s socialisti
I said well it's not in political terms, we base our group on the acts of the
Apostles vhere 2ll mhared w what they have. Be said "“yes, I could say it was like
.an Israelf Kibbutz too” but it is samewimx seer as a socialxist structure and fio
s just the typical religious organization
~he said that even in Parliament this eould come up and does the subject of
Americans (and our claims for what we're doidng)
=but he felt that Eoyt was obviously angry st Carl Blackmon for letting it go in,
the govt, is on shaky sconomic grounda/ there are all kinds of rumors going aroun
and the govt. 18 very sensitive/ it's not the master of it's own house. and knows
1t's vot doing all it can for the pesople/ atrocious medical facilities in the Nort
Weat. The govt, wents to intimate it can take care of the people & yet people ar
starving, He knows for a fatt from people in the Borth West (or that know the
Morthwest that there is not a lot of food going into the Northwest. And there is
- the problem of Guyanese psople being redeployed
she gaid that John obviously resembles JJ/ he sald nobody knau yet bew the Stoen
case wvill come out. Several weeks ago he talked to Stoen'‘s attormey and the
sttorsey seemed to understand that the Judge's calendar was just full
=He sald that in Guysr sse law the father who is not married to the mother has
no claim to the child, 4 father who wants to bring a child to the US (who isn't
legally married to the mother) has to adopt the child {Infancy act). I1f the moth
and father are oot msrried, the father has no claim to the child
~howevar he said vhen he was in Israel and Yugoslavia and there was & parent or
mlative with s child w and someone from another country wanted the child returned
. {1ike the USO they couldn't get the child out because the relative or parant with
the child would say that the child was there iz i{n the country and the child was
a citizen/ most countries like to think a child is berter off in their country
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4 than to be removed/ monly in Hungary when he was there did a child get sent

back to the US

~McCoy when we wentioned all the difficult situations for John when he was

with Grace said, "I admit as a father xit's a strange situation" (For John

to be with Grace)

~he talked to the Chief Justice of the Sywxwm Supreme Court and a couple of
other justices to see how the case was proceeing and they said they couldn't
say but it would be decided on what is best for the child

~he said that they are taking pains not to show they are bitsed {all he talked
to in the legal field) but they will way the number of years thexhwidsd child
has been vhere he 1axxmil / he said that there is no precedent for this kind
of case / it's a question of the “legal™ parents versus what's best for the
child and if the first presumption of the legality of the parents to have
the child is presumed not to be in the best {nterest than that might be

the answer

~he said that Bentley Benn was involved m in the Bsuxite Workers strike in
Kov. 1976 and he said that all thex groups were there to embarrass the govt,
and there was tear gassing and all/ the workers there were all black m so it
vac a8 bad situation to have the strikers striking and causing difficulty and
the workers being a1l black / McCoy said we ought to ignore him (we said we

vere doing s0)

~he said the govt. is very mensitive right now because of economics snd lay offs

~he tried to probe us/ asked if any other Embassys had visited us, like the Canadians,
the Cubane, the Russians (I said No they hadn't) and he went on about how the Canadian
were doing & project with forestry (apparently they are helping the govt of Guyana with
this) but appxarently Dick is either watching us at the Rusgisc and Cuban Embassy which
wills told us they were or monitoring our radio which Wills said they do (F noticked
s radic antenae st m the American Embassy)
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From Page 23

- reports to Washington on the strike

were based op daily newspaper
. reporis of the trouble. .

FBIl director J. Edgar Hoover
hlmself vetoed a suggestion by the
San Francisco office 1o print and
distribute 40,000 lcaflets to sow
snger and confusion between the
New Moblization Committee 10 End
the War and 1be Socialist Workers
parly,sponsors of the huge anti-war
rally srid march from downlown
San Franciseo to Golden Gate Park.

In turping down the proposal,
Hoover expressed fear that the
pamphlets might be traced to the
FBI. Washingion did pot give ap-
proval 10 a scaled-down plan that
called for mailing anonymous Jet-
ters to Joca) aclivists claiming the

- Socialist Workers were frozen out
of the planning for the rally and
march.

Another letier, aimed at divid. -

ing while and hlack activists, was
drafied by FB! agents and sent to

the Black Panlher parly newspa- .

per. In part, the letter read:

“What's this bullshit SDS out-
In? TH 1eli you what they bas
finally showed there true color
WHITE fsic). They are Jurt lke the

commjes and all the other white -

radical groups that suck up to the
blacks apd use us."

A covering note from Bates 1o
Washinglon said, “This ietter con-
tains numerous errors, both gram.
matical as well s typographical. It
Is [clt the editors of this newspaper

will mccept this Jetter as being .
legitimate and from one of their

own kirlrd." )

* The documents, which cover
the period 1968 wo 1871, say the FBI
fed antlleft material 10 & source at
the Exam!iner on a regular basis
The name of that
Geleted from the files by the FBI.

"It is recommended that a copy
of be enclosed be furnished fo

person  was

How 3] § larassed

{name deleted) for the San Francls-
co ‘Examiner’ who is an established
source of the San Francisco Office
and has been used on prior occa-
sions under COINTELPRO," Bates
wrote in a memo Lo Hoover on June
15, 1970. . .

The subject of the memo was
the Institute for Policy Studies, a
liberal tkink tank in Washington,
and i San Francisco affiliale, the
Bay Area Institute, which bas of-
fices at 601 Mis<ion sirect in San
Francisco. '

Noover approved providing the -

material, which linked the fast-
tutes to left wing organizations, but
it appcars a story was not pub
lished. Explained Bates in a later
memo:

*They felt that 1t would be

more proper to wait until they
engaged in some aclivity which
would make this article newswor-
thy It would also make it easler for
them to ask more direct and

embarrassing qucstions. They are

interested, will retain the material
and advise when it is used.”

Rates indicated he had better
luck a year earlier, reporting that
he provided the informatjon that
Jed to an Examiner story linking

foriner Stanford professor M. -

BruceFranklin with a Maolst group
al Stanford. -

Before the article nppéared in
March, 1968, the professor's connec.

tions with the proup had been -

socrel. Bates said the story “seat
shock waves through the froup’s
exveutive board.” )
Ed Montgomery, a retired In-
vestigative reporter for the Exam-
Iner, filed a $750,000 libel suit
against the weekly Bay Guardian in
May in connection with an article #t
published entitled “How the FBI
‘Nailed H. Bruce Franklin.' *

. The sult claimed that the arth
cle characterized Montgomery as a
“rondult for the FBI 10 plant stories
Ip the Examiner.” Montgomery

“wouid be foolish.”

srered

¢ r

denfed  yesterday that the FRI
supplied him with any insile dape
about Franklin.

Aceording 10 FBI recnrds in
Washingion, the %3n Franciv o FBI
office paid $3%0 10 an employee of

* the Express Times, who was alwn a

member of SDS, te¢ altend and
report on a%meeting of the under
ground press held in Madison, Wis,
from Nov. 28 10 Dee. 1, 1938

According to FBI records, the
informant chose to fly to the
conference bocause he frared his
tolleagues planning to <Live wonld
be “smoking marijuana and Ire
quently have accidents or are ar-
resied en route over long dis
tances.”

In October, 1978, the FR] ba
came aware of a radicat plon Lo
hijack a truck delivering military
munitions in the Bay Area, accord-
ing to the bureau's internal decy-
ments.

The agents knew who was
behind the plot, but instead of
taking action aginst the econ-pira-
tors, the FBI suggrsied tn Wa<hing-
ton that the Army plant a story In
area newspapers 10 Iet Ahe radieals
know authoritics were ou tn them.

Such a story, the FOI surimiod,
“would help delay thewe hijarking
plans or possibly consiace thece
Individuals that such a hijirking

The San Francisce office her-
alded the suceess Young Thopnbtic
cans and the Young Anedieans fop
Freedem were baviag in conpter-
Ing left-wing actlvity at Stonfod
and recommended that Warhing.
‘lon try to encourape similar activl
ties around the pation Hoover did

Hoover's high regard for COIN
TELPRO was demonsiraied by an
Incident invelving Yippie Jerry

, Rubin. Rubin was fiying from

Chicago to San Francisco on a
student airline ticket even though
he was not a student st the time.
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MC COY Monday 16/1/78 .

-sald ghout the ut right of us to get info on this case {when he releases to
us the info), that it is the right of Any American Citizen to get any info
in his file unleas you could prove it was sensitive intelligence info (I
said I certainly hope frxwmm we would not be considered sensitive intelligence
info and he said no)

-he said he talked te the Ambassador of US (Burke) about h®s impressions of
Jonestown and said that no-one is held against their will, He has talked
glac to Govt, offieciials like Normal Adams and the consulate is now convinced

that no-one is being held against their will,

~however, McCoy feelg that no doubt people are influenced to come to Jonestown
{ we gaid that it doesn't take much to influence people to leave the Ghetto where
they could barely survive and can't pay rents and thelr children don't get
proper schooling) - he didn't xx argue that too much altho he did say that
Guyaha 15 considered a "hardship post-" £ -for him as he could live much
better in the US
-he went into & discussion of schools and why he sends his sons to military
academy tho some of his friends say he 's making little fascists of m them,
- he said he's sent them to Christian schools also es their is a new trend
in Christian echools to use phvsical punishment and go back to the old
phonetic type mi reading teaching
STOEN MATTER
~feels we d



f.r-c- A

GUYANA COURCIL (F CHURCHES
T Murrey Street,

Georgetowm.

January 12, 1976.

Dear Brother/Sister,

You are invited to attand a Meeting of the EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE of the
Guyana Opuncil of Churches an at 8 at
' S t.

The fallmrine i +he 4
g I oginge “he 4

sands
ig ands

2
1. Pmayers
2. Correspondemnce
3. Minutes
4. BReport on Quyana Ertension Seminary
5. Christian Action Week

- 6. Weak of Prayer for Christian Unity
T. Any other business.

Thanking you.

Tours co—operatively,

Bev. Opwald A. Best
1{!‘* Secretary



MC COY ( his response after he and his embassy protested the expulsion of Stoens

on 14/1/78 and they were allowed to stay /" //
A C - fFPa

-the Steens didn't violate law so thev sbould be alledted to stay, 1t was stupid
on the govt's part to throw them out

~the Stoens are involved in litigation-the judge has veserved his decision to eive
it in writing so they should be able to stay and see what the decision is

-McCoy claims he has taken care of a lot of people transportation (Suzanne)

-said we should incorporate as a cooperative so we wouldn't have to pay duty

~he said he 1s writing to the director of Internationzl operstions

~he is hammered by them on one side and us on ther other side °*

-s88id by the way that he has a new form for larry Schact to report our births and
deaths

-John Blacken talked to the Ministry of Foreign affairs last nite (around 4-6pm)
and a note today was sent to the official of forefpgn affairs relaying the infe
mrbxxhen this morning, and then they changed the order

-he said that this could have turmned into ane international incident, foreign

policy issue between US and Gumana

-sald Hass is complaining to Frank Timenia who is in charge of Guyanese affairs

in Washingteon
—when asked why he had taken sides on this, sald "I'm a professional- T don't take gides.’'
-he said it was an Embassy protest, Ministry of Fereign Affairs made the chanpe at
11:30am. and then MeCoy found out the expulsion order was cancelled
-he'd even help an American who was a communist if that was the same issue (expudsion)
-1f a Guyanese was involved in courts in the US, they should have the same tonsideration
and would by the US
=judge fave mo indication of when the decisionx would be
-wait till the 19th would have made wore sense by the Guyanese govt., then the US

would have -had no arguement as that was what was on their passports
-McCoy called the Brickdam police and ound there mm was no real order or anvthine
Just that they were to carry this out, Stoens were notified to leave

aFTER MCCoy's wisit to Jonestown, he said the following
-he will report the facts and w report what pecple told him (in Jonestown)
~there will always be allegations sgainst JJ but McCoy is prepared to say that
people are not held against their will and do not live in a state of fear
-sald he'd report this to the Ambassador and to the State Dept.
-he doesn't now credit x certsain nmoure such as a young man g having had his
head shaved
-he didn't go as far as he liked, but talked te a lot of pepple
-problem with the death report on Emmett Griffith, Norman Adams said someone else
&d 4t. Jonestown said a whole bunch of pechle came out and someome did it, but
Norman Adams is the only one that can do registry work
—can't process social security application without death report
—whoever came in and did it shouldn't have done it
-found an o¥vious cooperativeness in Jonestown
—will now go up every 3 mos.
-needs to have the privacy act rleases soc he can relsase info right away
~people were gpontaneous, would have staved longer, mimyxwd would have played baseball
-talked to many alone,
—found that there wasn't much of a view of the hierarchy of Jomestown, hard to say who
does what. there were 60 US govt checks sitting on the bench and mo-one picked the~
up. no-one would say who handles the money
-maybe even needs more of & hierarchy
(1 explained things were done by committee and he said that's how it was done
in the Israeli Kibbutz)
~even his vice counsels want to come up to Jomestown so next time maybe one (or
more ?) of them will come up but McCoy had to go this time
~said 1"ills is a good fximed friend of his
-felt that even if they did shave heads in Jonestown he could understand it as veu
have tn have certain mores but didn't see that, he wouldn't feel that was crue)

it et ar
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"For I was an hungered and ye gave meaty
] was thirsty snd ye gave me drink;"

L
I was a sirsnger and ye too

Haked, and yo clothed me;"

"I was sick and ye visited me;
I was in prison, and ye came unto me,”

"Yerily I say unto you,

‘Inaspuch as ye have done it

Unto one of the least of these..,
Yo have done it unto me."

Fatthew 25:35-40

Best wishes to you and your loved pnes from Fastor .im Jones
and the menmbers of Peoples Temple Christian Church ef the two million
Dieciples of Christ denomination in the United States and from the
Peoples Temple Agricyliural iission in the horth hest Heglon of Guyana.

On this aacred occasion it should be remembered that various parts
of the world are suffering from massive starvation and at this very
moment two out of three of the worlds' babies are going to bed hungry.
Peoples Temple has reached out to help those in need and has aided in
relieving every type of human suffering through the many extensive prograns
deslgned to meet those needs. :

Support has been given to various worthy programs in many ways,
Unly a few days ago a senlor citizen's escort service in California
which provided protection, assistance, and companionship to the elderly
was being threatened with termination due to a tmdget cut, Fastor .ones
heard of the plight of thesec eenior citirens and acted immediatcly,
contributing funds which will carry them for several months. A hcalth
clinic serving critlcal needs was endangered with closure because of a
large financial deficit and & lack of funds to carry on. Upon belng informed
of the clrcumstances, Pastor Jones pledged the entire amount of the deflcit
and a substantial monthly donation will be given from Feoples iemple.

It is not surprising that FPastor Jones has agein been recognized as
onc of the most "outstanding clergymen” by an interfaith organigation,
Religion in American Life, OUne of the largest rlack-owned newspapers
in the United States also halled him as "This Katlon's Greatest
Humanitarian", His dedication to serving Jesus Christ in tangible
ways follows the teachings in Katthew 25.

It was through this scripture that the agricultural mission was
secn as a nscessary means for combatting the growing food shortage
affecting so many parts pf the world. The beautiful hinterland of the
Cooperative Republic of Guyana has provided an ideal setiting for the
agricultural mission. Rich fertile solls, a friendly cooperative
stacephere, and a dedicatod workforce of persons from the United States
and Guyana have served to help make this progran s success, Hundreds
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= or inhuman, maybe it could be like a stigma for misbehaving
* —people looked healthy to % him
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of acrcs have been planted in erops such as yams, corn, sweet potatoes,
citrus, and avocado.

In addition to the mgricultural and livestock programs is
extensive community develepment. Three houscs, a workshop, en eguipnent
maintenance station, a warehouse, a shoe repair shop, and 2 church/
community center have been built by the Fcoples Temple mission workers.
P o cece dd pte —ed cmmldmdaman miunrm e dkle Fiymas FAavoaysmant
1€ COOPETALLON ANQ ASSISLANICE ELVCI Uy Widd L8 GUYC4.diciiy
cultural advisors, as well as from many other government departments,
has been invaluable.’

To movdy
oOGEAL LT

Pastor Jones extends his gratitude to a1 of cur Guyanese brothers
and sisters for their interest and encouragement, Although he hasn't
much time for travel because of his busy and hectic schodule ministering
tc the three large United States based churches, he dees enjoy hearing
from you and gives every letter he receives personal attention.

fay God Bless You.

Please. feel free to write:

Pastor Jim Jones

Peoples Temple Christian Church
F,0. Box 893

Georgetown

Guyanz, South America

4]
L

Pastor Jim Jones

Peoples Temple Christian Church

P.0, Box 214

Redwood Valley, California 95470 U.S.A.
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,
-seen on his desk: a telegran from Jan's father which statec something to thz
effect that he received an anomyous letter stating that his daughter was in dan:er
and alsc stating his intention 4o come down here snd check things out. Unfortw.eilcly
I did not see any date on the telegran,
-}oCoy asked me if Jan had called her father, and I said yes, bBe did a phone paich.
He asked me 1f she intented to return to see her mother and I sald that I did not
think so. He said thet her father sald the mother was to have surgery to deler-
mine Af the growth was mallgnant or not. He sald that the father saic I it were
serions he wanted Jan to return, FeCoy sald maybe 1t isnot serious or mumtled
something to that effect.
-He then mentioned that he ha? sert some 3A checks out to Kaltuma. {pzuls will
- eall and try to have them sent to the 30 box.) He mz1d that once a year they rus
cone out and check on the person, to make sure they are still alive. e alco sal
any persorn who ls a "representative payee” would alse have to be investilpated. I
I
or

IR
4l

t
A

sald that I didn't know that we had eny persor who was a reprecentaiive payee.
sald we may heve some povers of attorney Boc vl zo.-.— uny deposit the cheex 1
another person, He salé they would send someome out to us when 1t came tlre to
check out the 334 thinz, he also said it took 3 months to get the checks cran.ed
te here,

-1 mentloned something about the senlors and sald we hal a.n Liw BEchine in custons
anc he acked me if it had been approved and sald that it war good we had on: witn
all the clder people wb had. I seid ii had been approved but that there watl sene

by eTatls el attin~ 44 ~F =4 A 13 e R rtico 11
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to the head of vustors who he sald was a friend of his. I sald thet would be (0,
tho I in no way reflected badly on custons. You never know what he will say to
someone as he is so duzl, but I thot since he seemed to express that 1t was a gocc
idea that 1t wou2dn't huzt.

-I mentioned how well the health of the Senlors was monitored alse, At this tine
I mentioned that we had one older person with a teruinal dlsease tho I 2id kot
mentloned the name. I thot I had better 8o this to prepare hir in case sopeone
did pass so that they wouldn't start a rumcr, 1 say that everything had been dcone
medlcally that could be, end now he was with hiswife and family there. I said it
could be several months., ne dald thzt if aryone did dle, and wanted tec recelve
insurance for the fanily, he would have to be notlfied and submit some officiszl

Aonunert whick wac -nnamn‘f'\'\ routine, He al=o sald that 1Ff 5 fe-21y wanicsd Lo =end

..............................................................
the remains back to the U 1t would cost the family adout $72,000, I eiad that

would be unllkely in this case since the entire fanily was out there.

-In regard to parents contacting him--he aliuded to Carolyr. Loonan agair and said

it was routine, I said something to the effect thet parentc juet can'i seen to

relate to the idea that a younger persorn might waBt to live outside the U. and meniicrned
that I had studied in France, etc.i.e. my parentz thct this. he added ard also the
negative press has caused adlitional concern of parents or something to thai effect.

I said I suppose that 15 true, but how absurd it was and how satisfied peorzle were

there and happy.

=he did not mention Margaket or her father or John stoen at all.

-since ¥ille & weiéni.el; said he was s CIA attache in the tried
guarded in what 1 eald bul at the same time trylng to find t any pe
matlon Icould that would help us.

to be v

\
-

o e
rtinent Infeor-

-he remenrbered me from out there and actually did not try to purp me zuch, pretatlly
thinking it was hopeless anyway.

=I also met twirpy Reese who looks about 19 and not that bright. ile is a perfect
baty egs of & Feloy and given 10 years will be a replica. ke sald I couldn/t com
into the bullding ard sit down and wait because they had all these files out. . hat
a dope, I think he is rather dull, but a perfect CIA protege type anyway.

over



after reading most of the materlal on Ncloy's desk 1 can say that he appears

to be a most weddlesome type. he reported in a letter on one lady's application
for a vlsa to the Us that she had lled on her form because she had applied before
but did not indicaie that on her form. Why not just deny it or scomething, but
instead he seemed to e making a nasty thing out of 117 He had a stack of appliestior
for visas to the U5 on his desk. I would like to have Iooked thru more Lut no

way to do At and be safe. I think he is a real snske and as we hnov fron the

Examiner article gnd other things he has been meddling in our buslness,

At this point there 1s little he can dc about us, but I am sure he would not
hesitate to try.

One good thing is that he didn't give any indication that he would not Jet us
have our social security which was a relief.

P.l.C-19-%
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MC COY 13/4/78  (tiike, Sharon, Debbie)

-recardine the messare we rave him about channel 7 (not a horrible cowverare)
but that Hamtsaris had 1ied sbout Btatinv that Maria had always to be sccompanied
-R sagd EPg%e ‘jann and McCoy and we wanted him to correct it with channel 7
was 'lannh m who had arranced the whole thinz with Fagaaris
and it was 'laria’s dad who asked that Mck *ecCov be present / he said "you have to
talk to the Guyanese about this" .
~he gsaid he couldnt understand wvhy Yaria had vanted Iidie luckhoo present in the first
place/ he did understand why she wanted x a wonan present because of what she
had gone thru with her dad, but couldn’t understand why she had wanted I'ddie Luckhoo
when she had Mann and Ndeck “eCoy present
~*ann had alse aslked that Dicl YcCov he present (as m well as larian's dad as'.in~ it)
-sald 1f we wanted a correction someone in Californis should ask that it he clarified
=-!’cCoy has to 7o to the State Dept and say we broupght this to his sttention, if
channel 7 cones to the state dept¥ "we'll Em clarify it" - Dick said he's not

allowed to CTah anvthine vithout the Amhaaegador o-"lnnv-inn it

Sil) erialds,, FaALIUite WAoo auwrL. Aol

=the person in C3lif should demand thev elatify the statement because Ticl arreed
that it was inaccurate to say that aria couldn't travel around alone without
sone of us because he did travel alone with her and she did come in alone to

see him on a counle of occasions and he is willin~ to clarifg that part of it

-ite said he'd even do a written statement if they demanded it and the Chamnel
renuested it (he and “ike had am a disacreement about what thinps on TV should

be clarified, he saild that if someone was discussing somethiny on TV, it wouldn't
necessarily have a retraction or clatification, but just the person should have

a chance to rerlv, Prokes felt that %x the station was responsible)

ROZYNEOD BROTIUIRS

-Dick received & letter from the staff assistant of John Burton/ Rezynko's father wants
to meet with the two boys/ Dick wrote bach to the fatlier and said "fine, but ve
can't force the boys lepdlly or officially to do it" (Dlck said he would nrefer
for the meetin: to tale place tho as 1t would cause leas ranificationsy = vith
a dismatisficd parent etc,)

~he sald that (vhen asked) that the staff Assistant didn't express his &im opinion

except to asl if Diclk ecould assist in this and said it would be reassuring to the

father 1f he could see his sons

~he showed me the letter from the staff assiwtant (for a brief moment and tool it
bach) but wouldn't ghor the letter from Rozynko/ I asked to see it and it var
attached to the other letter/ he said he'd show it to one of the sons if they
came and talked to him, Or the sons could write their father at ¥ womvimkx
1537 Kennewick Drive, Sunnyvale, California 94087 and tell him that they learned
of liia m interest in seeins ther thiru the American Counsel and they want to Linow
more about it

—shen T mentioned that one of our members had said they'd rather die than be hounded
he said he understood it beinr demoralizing (werxlshe:tklix I mentioned about
Patrick llenry's statenmemnt "Give me liberty or gpive me death,"
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-regarding the message we gave him about channel 7 (not a horrible coverage)
but that Kaxtsaris had 1lied about Statinc that Maris had alvays to be accompanied
_Bg gggdngﬁg%eigann and lMcCoy and we wanted him to correct it with channel 7

was *ann m who had arranged the whole thing with Kagsaris
and it was Maria's dad who asked that Dick McCov be present / he said "you have to
talk to the Guyanese about this"
=he said he couldnt understand why Maria had wanted Eddie Juckhoo present in the first
place/ he did understand why she wanted X a woman present because of what she
had gone thru with her dad, but couldn't understand wiy she had wanted Eddie Luclhoo
when she had Mann and Tck McCony present
-Mann had also asked that Dick YcCov be present (as E well as Maria's dad askin~ it)
-gaid 1f we wanted a correction someone in Californis should as) that it be clarified
-McCoy has to go to the State Dept and say we broupht this to his attention, if
channel 7 comes to the state dept¥ "we'll ®m clarify it" - Dick said he's not
allowed to say anything without the Ambassador clearinn it
-the person in Calif should demand thev clatifv the statement because Dick agreed
that it was inaccurate to sav that Maria couldn't travel around alone without
some of us because he did travel alone with her and she did come in alone to
see him on a couple of occasions and he is willin~ to clarify that part of it
~he said he'd even do a vritten statement if they demanded it and the Channel
requested it (he and Mike had am a disagreement about what thinps on TV should
be clarified, he said that if someone was discussing somethin- on TV, it wouldn't
necessarily have a retraction or clatification, but just the person should have
a chance to reply, Prokes felt that #x the station was responsible)

ROZYKKO BROTIIERS

-Dick received a letter from the staff assistant of John Burton/ Rozynko's father wants
to meet with the two boys/ Dick wrote back to the father and said "fine, but we
can't force the bovs legdlly or officially to do it" (Dick said he would nrefer
for the meetinz to take place tho as it would cause less ramifications) - with
a disasatisfied parent ete.)

~he said that (when asked) that the staff Assistant didn't express his ovm opinien
except to asl: if Dick could assist in this and said it would be reassuring to the

father if he could see his sons

~he ghored me the letter from the staff assiwvtant (for a brief moment and tool it
bacl) but wouldn't show the letter from Rozynko/ I asked to see it and it was
attached to the other letter/ he said he'd show it to one of the sons if thev
came and talked to him., Or the sons could write their father at Ia2Xx¥mmmewiekx
1537 Kennewick Drive, Sunnyvale, California 94087 and tell him that they learned
of his ® interest in seeins ther thru the Armerican Counsel and they want to know

~vhen I mentioned that one of our members had said thev'd rather die than be hounded
he sald he understacd it beiny demoralizins (qgnxtuhz_xkhkx I mentionad alinut
Patrick lienry's statememnt "Give me liberty or cive me death,"
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DICK MC COY (US. EMBASSY) DEBORAY TOUCHETTE
APPT, W/ SHARON AMOS APRIL 13, 1978
MIKE PROKES
DEBORAH TOUCHETTE

-We talked to him about the misinformation that was given by
-Maria's dad, we asked aim to clarify that Maria had visited
-his office on bussiness alone on occassion ect,

=Mc Coy gaid I'm sorry Debbie, but Maria gave me the impression
-ghe did not want to meet alone with her dad.

-Deb-told him Maria‘s father is saying she can never be alone
-Dick agreed that he would contact the state dept in Wash.

-1f channel seven ask for clarification only then would he
-gpeak on channel seven and he would have to get clarification
-from the state dept. for that.

-he said we should get our people to demand they clarify that
-statement with the Embassy here.

-If they want to confirm that Maria doesn't $ravel alone, they
-ghould contact ws, check out the facts. Although I will say

=¥*hie if +n - +n1'|r mhaw e VYV A Mariale fathar 1o asksad
“hiis, i1 1 8 valX BNow en l.V, and yarlig 8 iatner 1g asfed

~-his feellngs. then they're not liable for what is said.
-Mike Prokes said, "Dick, you’re forgetting my feild ig-telivision,
-and they are responsible
-Dick said Congressman John Burton had been written by the
-Rozynko boy's father, he wants to meet the boys in calif.
-Mc_Coy said o.k.,, but legaly there is no way we can make
-:heﬁ. said he always prefered families to meet, but it's up
~to them,
=Sharon took the letier off the desk tolook at it and Dick
-grabbed it back, If we want the sons to see the letter, they
-will have to meet with him, Dick would show letter to sons
-He asked we tell sons to write their father;
1537 Kennewick Drive
Sunnyvail - Calif.
94087
-Dick mentioned 2 couple of times he didn't understand why
-Maria had asked Ted Luckhoo to come to the meeting with
-her own father, said this had really upset the father and
-Irankiy he was very supprised, Said he could understand
-if she had wanted to have girls there, as someone to understand
-like his wife, when ghe has a problem, she'll see Dr. Sarjoon
-{(woman doctor), someone you could share your problem and they
~would understand it better, but Ted luckhoo, and man, a man,
~he couldn!t wnderstand.
-Mike pointed out, Maria had asked Carolyn for that reason &
~Sharon said as an American citizen, didn't she have that right
-after what her father had done to her.
-Mc Coy sald, well if her father did what you say, and I realize
-these things happen, but she was represented, I was there,
-Bunnie Mann was there, ...
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=he needs Lela Murphy's passport so he can xmmmmx cancell it out

~he was talking of mercenaries with us/ be said we should read the "DOgs of Wer"
and Mentioned Day of the Jackal— said that if a person recruits mercenaries it
is & federal crime and they are now jailing Cuban exiles (?7?) because of this
=said that Dogs of War talks about the. ¥erthrow of Burma (wy notes got rained
on because the window m was open so these notes aren't quite clear???) and said
the mercenaries were arrested

~-I asked £f xikxx it it would be conapiracy for these people to get together and
plan to hire mercenaries/ he said conspiracy is the hardest things to prove,

but said that it would take FBI and attorneys to prove it 1if it could be

done ip & court of lav unless it was in writing/ I mentioned that several had

singed something ~ he said 1ff it related to hiring mercenaries thet could

be used to prove conspiracy

=he gald that he is worried about the effect of mercenaries on Guyana (as we
stressed how bad it wouldbe) and he said that it could xxx treate problems

even on the Surinamese border as it is axlready a “hot" situation there. He said
that Surinamese are irn the right but he ¢an understand Guyanese reaction because
k& wvhen they fish, ipo retalistion Surinamese cowe with expensive motor boats and
surround the Guyanese boats and take them in, the Guyanese often swims away but
the boats are lost. MHe said that the Surinsmese have Tights to the water tho

in the first place and Guysna shouldn't have started a problem there in the

1st place.

] tc;!.é s to consult with Guysnese authorities on the @ mercenaries situation
and we said we had reported the whole thing, He took a copy of the article
wmentioning mercenaries and said he wanted to send it to the State Dept.

EE US/USSR
~he said that USSR wamts their fisling shimps to fish off Guyana coast but
they are indiscriminate fighermsn snd with their equipment, they would wipe
out all the figh as they have done before in countries
=he ssid they had snnounced thetre would be a loan from USSR to Guyana but the
amount wasn't anncunced and the rate of &% is wore than the US would charge
=he said that US loans to Guyans are for special projects only/ INter American
Devt. Bank helped Guyana on a rice project
=US loan to the East Coast Rd, Airport Timari wae US project, Linden Highway
~they car't give money directly to help in the import situation or in the
balsance of payments bacause they are accused in being involved in the intermal
situation of Guym
RE DdF . :
~he said the PM says mo in terms of it but he may not have a choice (because of
people's consumer demands)
aid that he has talked to the USSR officers at great length and they are
ot ous to help Cuyana
=he said that he knows T Guysna is against devaluation because in the end it &
costs them more to putehnne things
~he said Guyana won't allow foreign investment tho xkmx this country would be
good for foreign investment/ Guyann was supposed to come out with & code (Private
Investment Code) but they haven't. He used the words there is a "climate" for
foreign investment here
~hs paid even USSR has US investments, Pempsi Tola, "'Piat, Chase Manhattan office
in USSR and when Rockerfeller comes there, he \Fid they roll out the carpet
for hinm
-he said he understands there is some chickanerie mmoug the sultinationsls/ agreed
that the oll shortage was artificial to raise prices/ said that US was stockpiling
oil for future use
{over)
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—said US gets oil not only from Saudia Arabisa and Iran but from Nigeria and
VEnezuela as well (sounds juat like the book I just read, "Crash of 79"}

—gaid the multinationals are completely independent of US govt policy because
that is how business 1s, it doesn’t desl in moral codes/ said that Shell 0il
even xmppm helps support the regime of Angola along with the USSR merely for

business purposes

—agress that US sgmlis arms to Woth sides of a war conflice, Arab Iaraeli

=but says he invests in one of the corporations he dimagrees in, because there
policies are unscrupulous, but just because of Wthis they make money 8o he invests
in them

Re following of Cheddi Jagan (he called him Cheddi)

~he said I wvou'ddn't follow Cheddi to the thilket

—sald Cheddi is disorganized and lost his position with the govt. at one tine,
and wasn't able to organize the takeover in the past so he couldn't do it

now

~re other kind of take over, extreme right wing or extreme radical, he said
"who'd want to take it over” - he said nobody is that organized that they could
or would want to take it over. No individual or groups of people have it that
organized to do it, He said that the xx arwy is black and would follow the

PM and so that makes it wmlikely,

Re mercenaries sgain

~he said that it would be very bad for the Embassy for mercenaries to come, he
said if they came in and tried to get into Jonestown and someone got shot, "where
would that lesve the Embassy"

=he spaid that he sent our booklet (Model Commumity Jonestown) to Washington

~he said that if Steve Katsaris contacted him, he would tell him that Maria came
to see him by herself and would said that he doesn't believe that people are
being held against their will

~he said that in the Griffeth case, he got a crary telegram and he said a woman
dained to be Dana's mother but he had no way of knowing 1f she was really Dana's
mother and he said he talked to Mary Griffeth and he said "I know that woman
wasn't lying" (he said that with conviction). He said he talked to her. He it
said that vhen he has been asked he pays "there is no way to take someone by
force, this is g sovereign nation" - he said "I won't even carry a summons"
into Jonestown '

~he said that it is an austire life fin Jonestownxhmkxthe—peopie-appear—to-be
happy-

=he said that there is a problem, mot just with Jonestown, but he found x it
true it Iarael and other countries where he worked, He maid that at first
the parents are happy that their youth are with PT becauge they are not fon
drugs and be said then later they may nét here from them., Be says his sen
never writes hin and he kmows how it feels. He sdid that then they read
all the press reports about slave camps etc and they get all upeet.
=he said it would help if parents can visit the child because often the
child will say they don't want to see the parent and then often there is
a problem (wve explained about Mri. Davis visiting now and the Moores etc,)
=he said that they could say it was force or brain control, mm that it iep't
but that eould be the worry of some who hear the mexxyys m news articles
=he said that people who have had problems seeing their childrer can make
these charges k like\Olivers and Katsaris

THE MESSAGE WE GAVE EIM WBS THAT MARIA®S DAD SATD THAT AYTER HE WENT TO
THE AIRPORT, HE RECEIVED A CALL FROM DICK MC COY AND MC COY TOLD HIM THAT
BOTH BUNNY MANN AND HE DICK WERE DISTURBED Y THE MEETING AND BELIEVED
SOMETHING WAS HAPPEN AND HE COULDN'T SEE THE E REASON PT SROULD TAKE THIS
ATTITUDE TOWARD MARIA'S DAD/ FIRST WE WERE T (ASK HIM IF HE SAID TEIS
~he claimed that it was Maria's dad wvho called him not he that called
Maria's dad/ he said that he admits he was disturbed by the meeting

but claimed he was also disturbed for Maria, because of what her father
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bad done to her .

~he said that be talks to anyone, that'shis policy

~be said he hes discussed a lot of things with us and he keeps those things
confidential from the other side and he has to keep things confidentisl £ with
then too but claims he didn't ceall Maria's father

~he said that he was disturbed Maria brought a lawyer

(wve maid wall now wou ses why Maria brought a 1-t.rvgv_-i this mercenary k thing,

raaly FRaa 0¥ FOU S VOY RReas 2IDUE s 8¥7 cLleenaty nil *

you can see the kind of irresponaible thing that some of these parents are
willing to do, tho most of the parents get along fine with PT etc etc)

~=he said that he has to protect U5 citirens regardless, even Stoen right or
wrong, he had to stop Stoen from being thrown out as he hadn't broken Guyanese
law

~he said that Guvans has some impressive people/ that a 4 men team from the US (doctors)
came to check the electricity situation and to look into disease contrcl and

they were very impressed with some of the Guyanese, they felt they were bright

and knowledgable

~we mentioned the Dr. coming in to visit Dr., Thane and all his qualifications

—regarding Naciamento, he said the reason that Naciamento went tc NY was because
bis wife was very 111 (Wills had told us about hies wife being very 11l and he
wanting to go to the US), / he said Nciamento is a very good man,ewery efficient,
and that's why the PM trusted him with some high level jobs, to do with develop-
went in certain areas like projects (such as some project he mentioned to do
vith roads or something like that)

-zhe gaid it is temporary that Nacismento is out of the country
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Anrelcan Lmbagsy hey
Dich licloy Leuorsh 1oucelTe
expt v/ Sharob Ar.os :

wike lrohec
Lieborgh Louchetie

-1f & person i recruiting merceneries it's amainst tre lazw, trg ‘s
Few theytve a”reriee uuUEQQCkﬁClP?.

~7e £aid coneriracy ic one of the hardesi thinmge to rrove inz couri
cf le=n

~“e mentionel t-e¢ casge resardine tie corder incident, esric tr-
Surinssess were in the rlblu.

-1e ntenticnel that the U, a. had alded in bullding the Iinder v,

and the Izat Cezst rozd, Sherrii b, oo 13iehrd ﬂ*r'rﬂu

-gseid «wills hed thousht up somne plan before he wear throvw- cuvt,

-2iek ezicd the CQuy., Zevt, has borrowed from the Li.F be4ozu.

~7e mentioned that there was no forelg~ inveetnent in Guyeiz now
tut thetl theywore Yo cone oul witlh & private investmeni cog.

-‘e peid that even Ruscis hed american compenier

=723 trey gzve Sccilerfeller the ied Cerpet foeeimant whea he er =
to Ruescla

~Said Chase ianhattan Barnk and Fepsi Ccla wat alsc in Susein

-'le eald, In so many werds that {t didn't really matter w*_t trpe
of Govt, es long mae there was private interprise, or the U,S. coul’
Invest In the couniry relaticns wouid ve ugtte:

=3aid the U.,Z. had puthalet of funds in thls ares with no retur g
-=(ref. to Joncectown, parents thins people are hﬂ*ﬂz held arelin~t
there will, Ye sgald Jeff Hass didn’t understand why lick didr 't

,

act o his behel?f
-Dick mentioned we did live an sustire life in Jonestcwn

=7e ezid Iz aelBle wus Claaing T visit Jeacstovn alensm-wii
=(in ref, to the unrest in Guyene now) Sharon asgked hin ifhle
thourht Checil’s membership was growing?

-He seld he didr*t think it war any less or growing, eled Chedcl
¢idn’t have ehriamz
~e scid he wouldn/t fgl
=Hie Biad Guynese won' fi

[
'O

tov t“e tell
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U. S. Lepartrent of Stat

______ g L

Leax Sire

This letter is to acvise you trnt recently 1 have e a;plicatio

ghiz in the Cooperative Heputliic of ¢ g;.__g;; 1 vieh teo irforr ¥ = triw
nct ry :u:tf.ntior., by rzking his 2z dicetion, to renounce my U. b ol
Un tinc contrary, it is ry intention te retein ry U. 8. citizrnehi , oo
return to the United Stetec 2t sor~ futurs tine. 1 ar percly foring v
of certain provisiors of ti: laws o Guyar.. which woull menrnii clal Ciilines
becaus: I believe that it is in my best personal inteyrnd 10 20w,

;o

Ve 'y truly yours,

J e W

veboraly ioucheitle:

¢cy  bhx. richar. itoooy
U. b* Lousul
Georgetown, Guranz,
South Amcrica
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U. S. Department of State

washington, .. «.

Leer =irss

1h.ie letter is to acvise you that recently 1 have mile applicailon fou ciiive.-
shiy in the Coopurative liepublic of Guyzna, I wish to inforn you thot it ic
not ry intertion, by making this application, to renounce my U, b, citiusnir.p.
Un the contrary, it is my intention to reizin ry U. &. citizenshi,, zr. to
return to the Unitec Stetes at sore future tine. 1 an mer=ly taklng é&.vante.
of certain provisions of the laws of Guyana which would perrit duel citizons iy
becaus: I believe that it ie in my beet personzal interect to wo so.

Very truly yours,

@M Solar.

Taule Acals
MW,
/a; 9 /97

cc: lx. hichers heooy
U. §. Consul
Georgetown, Guyanz,
South Americe
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U, §. Departrent of Statc '

Ha.shington " :J [ C .

uear Sirs;

vhis letter is to aczvise you that recentl; 1 have made application for cliilisen-
ship in the uoopcrative hepublic of Guyana. 1 wish to infors you that i it
not ry intention, by making this application, to renounce my L. b. citiwensrd;.,
Un the contrary, it is my intentiorn 1o retain my U. b. citizenship, an. to
return to the Unitec States at sone future time, 1 ar merely taking a.ivante
of certain provisions of the laws of Guyana which woul. permit cual citisensiiy
because 1 believe thet it is in =y best persorzl interest to do so.

Very truly yours,

Mé/;-@?
Janice Wileey

‘7’1075/9?2"

ce:  hr. Kichard hcooy
U, 5. Consul
Georgetown, Guyana,
Sovth Ancrica
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U. $. Lejartment of Stat: *

Washinpton, . G.

err Lirm

1hin letier 39 to wivise you thad x contdy 1 beve 1odc appliention for o3ty
rhip in the Cooperative Hrpullic of vnxe o, I vieh to dnform yeor 4001 3!

" not py Intentdon, by rokling "his oo Jeerdden, to renounce my Y. b, cits

un ihe contrary, it oy fntontion Lo rodcde py U, S0 citdvrwihdy, 0 0

1 .turn to the Undicd S0tor =4 core fahire tine, 1 an mexoly 400 in

o r-rédn provisimm ol th. J-a ¢ tepae vhideh would poindt dnal e (M

beeaver 3 beliove thnt 34 3= 3o oy 1ot panonil dnterest to Ao o,

Vroy iuly yonris,

P
‘ ? . P Rt -,
ly e e o . ‘//
i ' e

Leborsh pondhette

cor ke fdehrd foLoy
U. 5* Lonznl
Groyrmetown, Guyorroy,
South An.xice
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ADMINISTRATIVE NOTICE

TO: All American Personnel, Embassy, USIS DATE: June 24, 1975
USAID, and USAID Contractors

FROM: Amembassy Administrative 0ff1cer//\<i/

SUBJECT: Fourth of July Picnic. ‘/ .

All American personnel and dependents are cordially invited to attend
the Fourth of July Picnic, to be held on the grounds of the Ambassador's
residence from 3 - 6 p.m., July 4th. All personnel are encouraged to
invite other resident Americans in Guyana.

Beer and soft drinks will be available and G$1.00 will be collected
from each Eerson to cover the cost of these beverages, etc., Food, if
desired, shou e brought to the picnic. Include cups, plates, knives
forks, and napkins.

Barbeque stands will be provided for those who wish to make use of
them. The fires will be ready at 5.00 p.m.

Swimming races and games will be scheduled for the children.

Please enter by the Duke Street gate.

‘7m¢u—J2¢MMmcm kv«:t/
J_bdfuvu“diqdf' M:od«}wm Lieerica

0Lt vua),.‘e_, /4 Hre:

Pt Y Y |

. Mebdr
Il)d / € slmess n I L -
ADMIN:JHMiller/sh | F>- o QO UFFEA 20T (AucA
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EMBASSY OF THE , i
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA /' / ﬂ /J

Geargetown, Guyana

Angust 20, 1974

Mrs. Paula Adams

Secretary

Peoples Tample Agricultural Project
Jonestown, Port Kaibmma

North West District

Gayana

Dear Mrs. Adams:

Thank you for your letter of July 30, 1974 enclosing the
registration cards of mambers of your group.

h
L-I-l TV ke btk 4 STk b hdauends

durmg my recent trip to tttws Ridge. 'Itmatoes were
talked of as an addition to your kitchen garden., Enclosed
are same seeds which I am assured are blight resistant.

Mr. Moz left the country an July 29 for reassigmment to
Madrid, Spain.

If I can be of any assistance to members of the group,
‘please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Enclosures:
As stated



~liiss Daniels;

These mre the priorities for the equipment needed by
the Peoples Temple to be transported on the Paleirz

o

- ot ad ok AT]

i

Yort Eaitume at the first aveilable date.

Alurinum sheets

l.ervel tree cutter {bruch cutzer)
Dige¢ harrow

Petter generator (5' X 9' X 5' at epprox. 1iion)
Internetionel harvecter troetor

Land rover (there sare still ¢ counle of things waich
rneced t¢ ve telien esare of o the land rover onmd il
they should be completed before ary of the other
itens have becrn trensported to Koitumz, we would

-

lilre to move thie lznd rover to the tor of the list)

~ We would lilte to have ir. G.B. liztthews' tractor put
_before eny of our Xkxe equipnent as i% will scrve our
own intcrests to get his tractor up there.

|



November 9th, 1976

Mr. Blacken / AJ . )Y/

AMERICAN EKMBASSY: (Charged®' Affaires, and acting Ambassador.
REASQON;

o

Talk about mews article/clarify misquotes, ©Oald this happens te them all
the time, If 75% of what they say is quoted right it‘s a supprise,

50% 1s normal, Did net appear hestile didn't ask questien had ether
pressing problems, FHONE: 62687,



- : Sharon Amos
: A lA €
Dick McCoy 23/4/78  (Sharow, Mike P, Dabbie)
<he needs hin Murphy's passport so he can uxmmex cancall it out

=he was talking of marcenariss with uvs/ hs ssid we should read the "D0ze of Var"
and Mentioned Day of the Jackal— said that 1f s person recruits mercenaries it
is a faderal crime and they sre now failing Cuban axiles (¥1?) because of this
~gaid that Dogs of War talks about the'. ¥erthrow of Burgas (wy notes got rain:cd
on because the windov m was opan so thase notes aren't quite clesr???) and zaid
tha mercenaries were grrasted

=] asked £f xiwx {t it would be conapiracy for these people to get together and
plan to hire marcensries/ he sadd conspiracy is the hardeat thingx to prove,

but said that it would take FEI and attorueys to prove it 4f it could be

done 1in a eourt of lav unless it was in writing/ I mentioned thut several ha?
singed something = he said 1fft {t related to hiring mercensaries that could

be wsed to prove conspiracy :

=he safd that he is worrfad about the affect of mercenaries on Cuyana (as we
stressed hovw bad 1t wouldbe) and he sald that {t could xxm create problens

oven on the Surinamese border as it 1s axliresdy a “hot” situation there., He maid
that Surinamese are in the right but he can understand Guyanese resction becsusc
& when they fish, Iin rstaliation Surinamese come with sxpensive motor boate and
surround the Cuyanese boats and take ther in, the Cuyanese often swins away tut
the boats are lost, He said that the Surinamese have rights to the water the

in the first place snd Guyana shouldn't bave started s problen there in the

1st place, .

«be told us to consult with Cuyaness authorities on the @ mercanaries situation
end we said we had reported the whole thing. HNe took & copy of the article
smtioning sercensrias and said he wanted to sené it to the State Depr.

RE US/USSR

=he said that USSR wanta their fisking shiwps to fish of f Cuyana coast but

they are indiscriminate fisharman and with thetlr squipment, they would wvipe
out all the fish as they have doue before in ecoumtries

=bhas said they had saancmced theire would B¢ a loan froe USSR to Cuygna but the
smount wast't announced end the rate of 42 &» more then the US would charpe

=he sald that US loans to Ouysna sre for special projects only/ INter Americer
Devt. Bank halped Guvans on & rice project

=US losn to tha Bast Cosst R4, Afrport Timari was US project, Linden Bighway
=they can't give monsy dirsctly to halp in the dmport situation or in the
balance of payments bacause they are sccused in being inmvolved in the internal
sltuation of Guyans

B 7

=h¢ said the P¥ says no in terms of it but he may not have a cholce (because of
people’s consumer dempnds)

=he said that he has talked te the USSR officers at grest length and they &rc
ot mmxious to help Guyana

=he said that he knows X Cuyaca 13 against davslustion because in the end it &
coste them mors to purchase thinge

=he said Guyana won't allow foreign iovestment tho skxx this country would be
good for foraign investment/ Guysna was supposed to come out with a code (Private
Iavestaent Code) but they haven't, He umed the words thers is a "climate™ for
foreign investasnt here

=he salid even USSR has US finvestuents, Pempsi Cola, Pist, Chase Manhattan office
1o USSR and when Rockerfaller comes there, he said, they roll out the carpet
for him

=hs said he understands there is some chickaneris smong the multinationals/ apreecd

that the oll shortage was artificial to raise prices/ said that US was stockpiling
oil for future use
fownwrY _ . o ___



Sl e -

.
=gaid US gets oil not only from Saudia Arabis and Iran but from Nigeria and
VEnezusls as well (sounda just like the book 1 just raad, "Crash of 79™)
=gaid the wultioationals are eo-phtaly independent of US govt policy because
that is bhow business is, it doesn't deal fo moral codes/ said that Shell 0il
evern mxypm halps support the reginme of Angola along with the USSR merely for
business purpcses
=agress that US seils arms to Both sides of a war conflice, Areb Tsraell
~but says he invests in ons of the corporations he disagrees in, bacause there
polictfes are wmscrupulous, but juat because of Wthis they -nkc woney 8o he invests
in ther :

e following of Chad':li Jagan (he called him Cheddi)

=he said I wou'ddn't follow Cheddi to the tdiltet

=-gaid medai 4s disorganized and lost his position with the govr, at one l:ine,
snd wasn't able to organize the taksover in tha past so he couldn't do £t .

| *- ) . B b

=ra other kind of take over, sxtrame vight wing or sxtreme radical, he said
Swho'd want to take it over™ = he said nobody is that orgsnized that they could
or would wanrt to take it over. No individual or groups of paople have {t that
organized to do {t, He said that the xx arwy s black and would follow the

P and po that makes it unlikely,

Re uruuriu agsin .
«be said that 1t would be very bad for the Embassy for mercenaries to co-e, ha
sald 1f thay cape in and tried to get into Jonestown and somecns got shot, "whesr
would that lasve the Embagey”
~hs spid that he ssnt our booklet (Model Community Jomeatown) to Washington
=he said that 1f Steva Xstsaris comtacted him, he would tell him that Maria came
to sea him by bersalf and would said that he doesn't believe that paoph are
baing hald against their will
=he safd that in the GCriffeth case, he got a erasy telegram and he .d.d & wowan
daineld to be Dana's mother but he had no way of knowing 1f shas was raslly Dana'a
wothar and he said he talked to Mary Griffeth end he said ™I know that woman
wasn't lying™ (he said thpt with eouviction), He said he talkad to ber. He xtdt
said that when he haz been asked he says "there is no way to take someone by
force, this 1s a soversign nat{on® = he said T won't even carry a summons™
foto Jonestown
=he said that it {8 sn sustice 1ife in Jmtunﬁm-’mhw-“-be
happy—

=ha paid r.hnt mn 42 a prodblenm, mot just with Jonestown, but he found t .-Lz .
trus it lsraal and other countries whers ha wrhd He said that at first
the parents are happy that their youth are with PT bacsuse they sare mot kon.
drugs and he said than later they say nit hare !m then. Be says his son -
never writes hin and he knows how it feels, Be sfid that then they read
all the press rveports about slave camps eotc and they get all wpsat,
=he said it would help 1if parents can visit the child because often the
ehild will say they don't want to see the parsant and then often there s
a problem {we explained about Mri, Devis visiting uov end the Moores stc,)
«he said that they gould say it was force or brain control, mm that it isn't .
but that could be the worry of some who hear the smcanm w news grricles
=he said that people who hava had prodbless seeing their children can make
thase charges & like Olivers and Xatsaris

THE MESSACE WE GAVE HIM WES THAT MARIA®S DAD RAID TRAT AFIER HE WENT TO
THE AINPOR?, EE RECEIVED A CALL FROH DICK MC COY AND NC COY TOLD HIM THAT
BOTS BUNNY MANN AND HE DICK WERE DISTURMED BY THE MEETING AND BELIEVED
SOMETHING WAS RAPPEN AND HE COULDN'T SEE THL X RRASON PT SHOULD TAKE TEIS
ATTITUDE TOWARD MARIA'S DAD/ FIRST WE WERL T (ASK EIM I¥ HE SAID TRIS

=he claiwed thut Lt was Maria's dad who called him not he that called
Mariale dad? ke andd ohat be ad des Le wan ddobuvha?d he ¢+ha mastd s
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Dick MeCoy pg 2 23/4/278 eont

had dona to her

=he said that he talks to anyons, that'shis polecy

=he said he has discusssd e lot of things with us and he kasps those things
sonfidential fron the other side snd he has tc keep things confidential £ with
them too but claims he didn't call Maria's father

=he said that ha vas disturbad Maris brought a lavyar

(we said, wall now you see why Maria brought s lawyer, this wercenary k thing,
you tan sea tha kind of frrespounsible thing that some of these parents are
willing to do, tho most of the parsnts get along fine with PT etc etc)

==hs paid that he has to pretect US citiszens regardlesas, even Stoen right Ao-r
wrong, he had to gtop Stoen from being thrown sut as he hadn't brokes Guyanese
1w .

[

=hs said that Guyana has some impressive people/ that g & men tean from the US (doctors)
came to check the electricity situation and to look into disease control and

they were very impressad with some of the Guyaness, they felt thay were bripht

and knowledgsble

=we mantioned the Dr, coming in to wisit Dr, Thans and all his qualifications
asregarding Maciamento, he paid the reaason that Naciamento went to RY was because
his wife was wery 111 (Wills had told us about his wife being vary 11l and he
wanting to go to the US), / he said dNciamento is a very good man,ewery efficient,
and that's why tha FM trusted his with some high level jobs, to do with develop-
mant in certain sreas like projects (such as some projact he mestioned to do
with roads or something like that)

=ghs acid it is temporary that Naciamento is out of the eountry

-
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Ay OISR Mo SO/ EN IS DAY Visiied by Sharon,Deb, rotes, Marcelinc,..
—“*———_——-":‘:'emv‘rmﬂm sy Therhe mm*?"sﬁd“*c‘sv ery moaol, T T T T
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of Pres Kenncdy's assgznation, Lon took it in a political sense, omr politierl
Q" e 1 Tl
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g ‘rtae paoples that peenle in Jemestoun vere mot baing hebd agaimst their +ill,
— T ?"*" yb=gy outd-be-cturged-ywith T r—meat;— e they. pet—fngTicn
' “about thedr children, vall v i1l chock St sut When w. gb uwp therc,
.____MM—M‘MWMM $oscaitable,
Dick s #{d, Ta told s af § #ftustion ia Bquador w2 I» when pcole ingaired

_sbout there MTMMMMLJM'EQ fekla .
= 1}f -~ arcon is

h is icam, 3Lf & perton his Deen
ipeical hrekality, XI5 i pdt §n prison for years and years
5 Wt Jhay ars mu-w Ea , bafors they sven bave atri-l,

- s Phosa “eessare Wi, T'a wot Ia 4 podltloh o say vt ey 7Tl
=3 qu. Suud-pt wmm then to tell then what the Guyona Govermmont

w1l Igter
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ﬁ‘l‘!‘do.ﬁﬁck—-:tmﬂﬂn‘t—v—-m 4o cory it himsel f,—Hearid Stoen cont-ated - - -
< aninty cohrcs uen, Hyacaw: wat mot Enierested in tLis, sald it wa: s c.o¢ for

She CouTsin
ot o

T niek sni he ddd In ressed wftyaer-a, he hod done slot for the sehocl eycte .,
: =1eClusky has shoum intere:t for Tim stone, an Inter: tote Fareign von res:zm
< in tic mited stetac, friend of nick's e.id nostly all staff~ids rer ond to

. TnQ “tons !ertcra.
g w toen is & aIn- thiZ coxrt order L3 Dot being ebsirved, Thefes o bssic Yfor
this in MNotion~l La:, Uick 5 {d iasz didn't wmiersiend =iy Dicl reuldntt
X s-mmmmm—u—%——wmkww-—ﬁm
¢ i beiny agrressive for his job, but he started thro-ing trbhresis
“a—ickatre—on ¢ hewe {lelteri-pagatory IoWhan ong-eourt Rles o Cesincian bosed
on ancther eo.ots declesion=iposn®t a::ly in Guyan .
Sel arid tiese pencle shooed Interect for Stoem: Dellers, 3rovon, Burten, Jhillip’
and Jolm, one . i:n®t €.re, tiue oither -howed inmterect for stoem, i cogldn's
roaeeser thick one it was,; Rayon, Cr nston, Hellucky, clhureiy, Luar o

= i iu [ty 3 -

«tiicy Lo e. hin alot ©f thim's on filein Washim:ton, (Tan: |

A AT SV Ao gt ... s iomere e

WETD
- :." taiins Pronk oncinion®s dob, Promit soelis saribolToll
~T-TRA TEEATEEFI ST T €L, They we nIoT ol Theory, bot orive -
m:t-ce:-ly n b nz., there e sonc in u.erclass, sn dell uscd 1. lui'e Lo,
T e YT et —iobo depemds—er-the rerubl ie —sbout 16 - ameinloveiRty-They -
" have & elfare prsten theoretieally, Have fre- medie-~1 eore, sBom: arc rood

t i ¥ :ttpr tbhar seooe gy ¢t _
-tlo- for sone fre dor ofexures mn, they're tourh peo . le, he w5 ver In rezced
& b haie) tin anvres:ive police svaten, coulén't live there a1l

hic life, In terms of erimind la-, thats different, but In terws of polities,
=t ey ae much ti- ter, Dick maid t'here were threc nucuier re ctéoa tg

Yo oslovis from the 4,5, alooc Petro Stats Dhesiclé, @l AGerican Ga, Ih inmsrey
w2 rll, J hovr a4 ger'in mwomnt of pilit-ry svstens In Yorocrlovin, e
'_—"'E‘ﬁfmmmmmﬂ m&:m«m-&m_m. -
policy, =they were the cormer stone of our Esstern.Policy,,.I n*t qufte

——

. &Tiron asl..e,d vhat ke thougk thedecisfon wauld be, Dick-Stoan arl me th ity
o .cverybady o7k pe the outeome, Tt er mentfoncd th-t Cheif Pustiee Wolders
f—— ——————-v-8 At owr yrogram, —Nlck sald he toess,
<Dick=] tiink §t ie un to Jorce Touchotte, omr of the--c avs shns aine to L ve
to ¢ T in cort md testify, Dich #-Id "Tron, T ¢ WY TR TTERE Thoy T T
-eountry vould go s :dinst it*s foreign policy Im e dis;ute where none of it's
s webple I

E- :"‘ha& the hbﬂsqdi&’t Mﬂ llti.e"'l htcrvmai.m. Be tnld ~toen ta send
e 2 9%m somethine In writtine =~ - £ v -
g N * S YO, JOR & CDV, LKE,,.Visited By Sharon, mfi_
'm-!.u-tuhu..“oh.mmmdum 'youaaid he
veli psslitonce La you©, I WS
!ns-d-ly In Fhat hqw{uﬂ ox project md m&lfn 2sked adoit
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: %,, “wLleeszid they may go up i May or Fme, lec thexrht Sim had rtrong asislic
i ertures, e sshed Kia mmmmmm and that lev come
=rith wife ~n ehild, wamnted photos of Jim Jones, family & sons, tu.m s ctilyren
" ="nd husband, .isked ge of Stephen, told hin adother son was n-rrie’ to Semlyy
dvae gister, :
- ; =See anted to knmr the educe i ion2l lewel, &11 could rewd »nd uriter
-waTﬁe*‘ﬁrt:arT_ﬁ secohdary #ci60ld, d1T e infen? to est BIISh ~"éolTczer
-'!oula ve sanl our ci.ildren to the U, , collcges or a sehool heret or in Lnn‘ber

ocinlist-Qomtr— — —— — e - = e -
¥ ‘L'!"J‘ﬂ 1? we vere gelf suf felent i.*.\, food, Weex lrimed ve hme enc"’h, bat .11
{[ is not proicing yot, . — . -

« T t Co ve 8ell on the n rliet?
=Shrron s2id e sorTy e Cifm't fntrociace Morckline to your Embaszsador,

=lec Bni¢ the Bnbas-ador was eng gl nd would sec us ano! her time,
¢ =’he® L€ tetve perforned =t mnother place besides the Chinese Dragon,

=0ic's 17 Eleir matural Teswees were—rold,Zing,coprer ,mormicz, In abund mee
! they lo¢ over thres hundired minerals in Korea, they mre referec to as the
“"‘mmrnxr. -
wthey shormd ue aeoupleo!t!.lmmm-;, unleft, the Enbix ador ewe
- mmwwmm)m “ONE 3
" In nis -ndeavara. U
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PICK IC €cOY (USEENASSSY) CEACRAY TONCYZIPTE
AFPT, w/ STARQ ANCS AFRIL 13, 1978

S rfta

=We talked to him ebout the cieinformation that was given by

- arifr's dad, we acked %ir to clar‘fv that Yariz had visited
~his office orn bucsiness alone on oceassion &ct.

-l’c Cov snid I'm serry behbie, but Carie rave me the imwression
~ghe 8id not want to meet alone with her dad,

~Dah_tnld rir I'aris's fether ig ﬂn'!?"ﬂﬂ‘ ghe enr never Be nlone

-glc“ arreed tnat he would comtact thr state de=t in ar",
-1f cha~ncl secven esk for clariflestiorn only then would he
-gneak ¢~ cra-nel meven and he weuld have tc ret clarification
-from the etete devt, for that,
-he s2i? wez crouvld rot our peorle to demand they clarifv thet
-gtaterne-t with the Ermboesy hers,
«If trer wrot te confire that  aria deesm't teristtalone, they
=a240ulé eccntact the check ouvt the facte, Altrourh I will sy
-this, if its & talk show b= 7.V, gnd harla'e father is mecked
~tig faeli~~e, tho thev're not liaghle for what le enid,
-:ike Tro'ise enld, "Diel, voutte forerettin~T rv felild idotelivision.
~gnd ther nre reerenelihli
-4l sei” Coﬁfreqﬁfa1 o~ urtc~ rad reen wrbtten by Tho
-Povvavc ner'e fether, he wante te meet the boys in ealif.
-. ¢ Tov ezir c.%.y Y0t le~aly there ig no way we can make
-fnbr, maid he alwave pre’ered families to meet, but it's ur
-tc tren.
=%harcn took the letter off the desk tolook at it and lLick
=frabbed it back, If we want the mons toc see the letter, they
-wlill hzve tec meet with him, Liek would ehow lwtter tc so-s
-7e asked we tell gons to write their father;
1537 Kemnewick urive
Sunn¥valle Calif,
oLOET
~Uiek menticned & courle of times he @id='t vundareta~d why
-..aria had anked Tef Lucknhoo te come to the mcetinc with
~her ow- fether, eaicd this hed reallv upset the father and
=franklv he was verv suppriseé. S&éd he could understend
-if she had wanted to have girls there, a5 someone tc understand
-1li¥e his wife, when she hes m problem, she'll see Lr, Sarioon
-(womar doctor), tomeone ¥ou could share vour problem end they
-would understand it better, but Ted Luckhoo, ané man, ahnan,

‘=he couldnit understand,

~Mike vointed out, seria had merked Carclv= for that reesch &
«Sharon sald me mn Arericarn ecitizer, did-'t she have that richt

. =after what har father had done to her,

«iic Coy said, well if her father did what you say, and I realize
~thege thinrs haopen, but ghe wns rerresented, I was there,
-3\-!'1!'11! :‘:mn wans the!"&. [ R

'..




EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF GUYANA

2490 TRACY PLACE, N.W,
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20008

June 10, 1976

Ms. Paula Adams,
Peoples Temple Agricultural Mission,
P.0. Box-BS93,

Georgetown,

GUYRANA.

‘Dear Ms. Adams,

-

Your letter of May 31, 1976 has been received, and I hasten to indicate
that-I will be in Georgetown on or about the 14th day of July, and will
be at the Pegasus Hotel. Please contact me there within a few days
thereafter, for on the 19th I will be goino into the Interior.

Very truly yours,

CA. Worrell, Sr. N\
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WASHINGTON. D. C. 20008
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Peoples Temple Agricultural Mission,

P.0. Box 893,
Georgatown,
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Georgetown, Guyana

May 22, 1975

"~ Mr. Michael J. Prokes .

Associate Minister

Peoples Temple

P.0. Box 214

Redwood Valley, California 95470

Dear My. Prckes:

I have received your letter of May 9 and I would like

to thank you for sending me the material on the People's
Temple. I also appreciate your kind words concerning
our interest in the People's Temple agricultural
cooperative here in Guyana. My staff and I are always
interested in the welfare of Americans in Guyana, and
we &re particularly pleased that your project is making

such good pregress, both at the site and in its public
image in Guyana.

I hope that your co-workers here will feel free to stop
in to see me from time to time to let me know how things
are going or to discuss any problems they are having, and
if I can be of any assistance to you, please contact me.

Sincerely,
f\(/ /(\}

Max V. Krebs
Ambassador

EMBASSY OF THE' /././, Za
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July 3o . 1973"

Consul Bob Munox
United States Consulates
Main 8¢, ’ C/Burg
Georgetown

Dear Censul Munori

Ths names of United States citicens of the Peoples
Temple of the Disciples of Christ denomination, James V.,
Jones as Pastor, who are presently engaged in an agri-
sultural project at Jonestown, Port Kaituma, North wWest
District, are listed below:

1, Adams, Paula

R, Barron, Jack Darlington

3. Back, Donald George
~ &, Beikman, Charles Edward

S+ Bogus, James Ernest

6. Carey, Jeffrey James

7+ Chaikin, Eugesne B,

8, Mrost, Gregery Lee

9. Ijawmas, Archis J,

10, Ijames, Rosabel] Cockerl
11, Jackson, David Betts

12, Jackson, Luvenia

13, Lewis, Christopher Wesley
14, Lewia, May Frances

15, Livingston, Jerry Dwight
16, ¥Mathison, Lester

17+ Simon, Anthony Jeseph

18, Swinney, Timothy Maurice
19, Touchette, Albert Ardell
80, Teuchette, Carol Joyce
21, Toushette, Charles Rugenes
2, Touchetts, Deborah Ruth
’z- Touchstte, Michael Jon
24, Touchette, Michelle Elaine

We appreciats the concern pou have shown for our
well«being and want you to fesl fres to contaot ws if
you have any quastions, :

Yeours truly,

-
-

(Mrs.) Paula Adams,
Secretary for
Peoples Temple Agri, Mission



THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

OFFICIAL BUSINESS

ARy,

e’



DEPARTMENT OF STATE pPle-lé

, FOREIGN SERVICE OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
) TEMPORARY REGISTRATION

vAME:
(Print using block letters)

;; Loral Address: T.ocal Phone ..
N : Intended length of stay: SR U——
:' U.8. ADDRESS:
} 1D the event of @MEIZENCF DOTIEY | eeiierims st s Tt 2
f:- Pvidence of U.S. citizenship presented:
¢
i‘ Date:
| (Signature)
t ©.C.LI/P 48 IT7-F.F.12




